
 

Please note: Electronic copies of this agenda and its related papers  
are available via the Council’s website www.maldon.gov.uk. 

APOLOGIES Committee Services  DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY, 
PERFORMANCE AND 
GOVERNANCE 
Paul Dodson  

Email: Committee.clerk@maldon.gov.uk  

    
   02 March 2022 

Dear Councillor 

 
You are summoned to attend the meeting of the; 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND DISORDER 

COMMITTEE)  

 

on THURSDAY 10 MARCH 2022 at 7.30 pm 

 

in the Council Chamber. Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon. 

 
Please Note: All meetings will continue to be live streamed on the Council’s YouTube channel for 
those wishing to observe remotely.  Public participants wishing to speak remotely at a meeting can 
continue to do so via Microsoft Teams. 
 
To register your request to speak please submit a Public Access form (to be submitted by 12noon 
on the working day before the Committee meeting).  All requests will be considered on a first-come, 
first-served basis. 
 
A copy of the agenda is attached. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Director of Strategy, Performance and Governance 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:  

CHAIRMAN Councillor V J Bell 

VICE-CHAIRMAN Councillor C Mayes 

COUNCILLORS M G Bassenger 
Miss A M Beale 
B S Beale MBE 
R P F Dewick 
M W Helm 
B B Heubner 
C P Morley 
N J Skeens 

Unrestricted Document Pack

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
https://www.maldon.gov.uk/watchlive
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=VH_RilQmuUumwvI0YlcqFJCd4KzoXBdDs1brNZU39TJUOVpCU0xQVlRWQlhHVU8wVThIMU03UjFLSC4u


 

Page 2 

For further information please see the Council's website. 

AGENDA 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND DISORDER 
COMMITTEE) 

THURSDAY 10 MARCH 2022 
 
1. Chairman's notices   
 
2. Apologies for Absence   
 
3. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 28 October 2021 

(copy enclosed). 
 

4. Disclosure of Interest   
 
 To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other 

Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the 
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for 
Members. 
 
(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting). 
 

5. Public Participation   
 
 To receive the views of members of the public, of which prior notification in writing has 

been received (no later than noon on the Tuesday prior to the day of the meeting). 
 
Should you wish to submit a question please complete the online form at: 
www.maldon.gov.uk/publicparticipation. 
 

6. Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update  (Pages 7 - 32) 
 
 To consider the report of the Director of Service Delivery, (copy enclosed). 

 
7. Police Performance Update  (Verbal Report) 
 
 To receive a presentation on Police performance from Chief Inspector Steve Scott-

Haynes. 
 

8. Roads Policing in Maldon District  (Verbal Report) 
 
 To receive a presentation from Adam Pipe, Head of Roads Policing. 

 
9. Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are 

urgent   
 
 

 
 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


Page 3 

For further information please see the Council's website. 

NOTICES 
 
Recording of Meeting 
Please note that the Council will be recording and publishing on the Council’s website any 
part of this meeting held in open session.   
 
Fire 
In the event of a fire, a siren will sound.  Please use the fire exits marked with the green 
running man.  The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices.  
Please gather there and await further instruction. 
 
Health and Safety 
Please be aware of the split-level flooring within the Council Chamber. 
 
Closed-Circuit Televisions (CCTV) 
Meetings held in the Council Chamber are being monitored and recorded by CCTV. 

 
 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES of 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND DISORDER 
COMMITTEE) 
28 OCTOBER 2021 

PRESENT 

Chairman Councillor V J Bell 

Vice-Chairman Councillor C Mayes 

Councillors M G Bassenger, Miss A M Beale, M W Helm and 
B B Heubner 

In attendance Councillors C Morris and W Stamp, CC 

344. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES

The Chairman welcomed everyone present and went through some general
housekeeping arrangements for the meeting.  She then introduced Sergeant Matt
Dalby (Essex Police) and Carl Pullen (Station Manager for Maldon, Tollesbury,
Tillingham and Burnham-on-Crouch Fire Stations).

At this point, the Chairman issued a warning to Councillor C Morris for disrupting the
business of the meeting.  Following further disruption, the Chairman moved that
Councillor Morris be not heard.  This was duly seconded by Councillor C Mayes and
agreed by the Committee.

345. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology was received from Councillor R P F Dewick.

346. CLOSURE OF THE MEETING

Following continued disruption, the Chairman closed the meeting at 19:35.

V J BELL 
CHAIRMAN 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

Our Vision: Sustainable Council – Prosperous Future 

REPORT of 
DIRECTOR OF SERVICE DELIVERY 

to 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND DISORDER 
COMMITTEE) 
10 MARCH 2022 
 
MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

 Members are asked to note the progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon 1.1
Community Safety Partnership (CSP) since the last meeting held on 28 October 
2021.   
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
That Members review and comment on the current progress of the initiatives 
undertaken by the partnership to date. 
 

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES 
 

 Statutory Duties 3.1
 

3.1.1 The strategic assessment has commenced, and partners have agreed the priorities 
for 2022 / 23 based on the data review and risk matrix exercise.  The headline 
priorities listed below will remain the same as the previous year with some changes 
to the narrative based on the impact of the pandemic and current risks.  The 
priorities, listed below, reflect priorities already identified in the revised Police and 
Crime Plan, the Essex Crime Prevention Strategy, and the current Essex Police 
Strategic Assessment.   
 

3.1.2 The current priorities are highlighted on the Maldon District Council (MDC) website.  
It should be noted that reducing reoffending remains a statutory function for all 
Community Safety Partnerships and is embedded in the priorities listed below. 

 Tackling crime and reducing reoffending (with an emphasis on violent crime, 
gangs, drug trafficking and high harm offences). 

 Driving down anti-social behaviour in public places (with an emphasis on 
youth nuisance and improving partnership visibility). 

 Identifying and supporting vulnerable people (with an emphasis on domestic 
abuse, violence against women and girls, social isolation, suicide prevention, 
mental health and hate crime). 

 Increase confidence in identifying and reducing rural crime. 

 Promoting road safety and challenging irresponsible driving. 
 
3.1.3 These priorities will contribute to the Council’s Corporate Plan 2021 - 23 for the 

Community, with the goal being “Through our projects, actions, communication, 
partnerships and policies we will work to support our communities, the health and 
well-being of our residents, and to provide safe and clean places to live in and enjoy.”  

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



Projects are highlighted as activities in the community safety action plan for 2021 / 
22.  Each activity has a clear timescale with a red, amber, green rating, proposed 
financial spend and milestone to enable performance monitoring of each project 
associated to the activity as per recommendations of the internal audit from 2020.  
Activities are reported quarterly to the Responsible Authorities Group (RAG), through 
a finance report and monthly through the community safety partnership hub tasking 
meetings.   
 

3.1.4 The current Essex Police Maldon performance figures for the rolling year to 31 
January 2022 (compared to the same period last year) showed an increase in all 
crime by 0.9% (32 more offences) and a decrease in anti-social behaviour by 37% 
(467 less incidents).  It should be noted that there has been an increase in all crime 
in Essex by 7% with a decrease in anti-social behaviour by 33.8%.  A summary of the 
crime profile for Maldon will be presented at the meeting by Chief Inspector Steve 
Scott-Haynes.  The new Chief Superintendent for the North Local Policing Area: Tom 
Simons had an introductory meeting with officers in October 2021.  A copy of the 
Essex Police force performance summary for the county is attached as APPENDIX 
1.  Some more local contexts of the issues surrounding these crime increases will be 
given at the meeting.  Whilst there has been a decrease in Anti-Social Behaviour 
(ASB) reports to the Police, local authority reports continue to be high which is a 
combination of nuisance behaviour, noise, fly tipping and neighbour disputes.  The 
Council’s Community Engagement Officers have been doing joint patrols with Essex 
Police during these busy periods. 
 

3.1.5 Officers continue to work with the Prevent Team and local Counter Terrorism 
Security Advisors (CTSA) to ensure that local risks are addressed.  The Community 
Safety Manager chairs the Essex County Prevent Group and attends the Essex 
Contest Board.  The most recent Counter Terrorism Local Profile (CTLP) briefing 
(Quarter 3) was on 22 February 2022 and strategic members have been briefed on 
current risks.  The terrorist alert has recently been lowered to SUBSTANTIAL.  
Recent work around Prevent has included the delivery of training to schools and 
early years settings. Officers have met to discuss the Protect Duty being proposed 
and a response was made on behalf of the partnership by the closing date for the 
consultation on 2 July 2021.  The Home Office published their response to the 
consultation on 10 January 2022.  Officers continue to engage with communities 
through the Independent Advisory Group which meets every two months.  The last 
meeting was held on 24 January 2022.  This acts as a good forum to discuss 
community tensions, hate crime and policing interventions such as Stop and Search, 
and gives a voice to underrepresented communities.  The Community Safety 
Manager is also a member of the Special Interest Group in Countering Extremism 
(SIGCE).   
 

3.1.6 MDC commenced a consultation on 24 May 2021 for a new Public Space Protection 
Order (PSPO).  The PSPO will give the police and accredited officers more powers to 
tackle the use of alcohol, illegal drugs, and psychoactive substances in certain areas 
of the district: Maldon – Promenade Park, Hythe Quay and High Street, Burnham-on-
Crouch – Riverside Park and High Street (and connecting roads).  The consultation 
period ended on 4 July 2021 and officers will give a progress update at the meeting. 
 

 Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner Update 3.2
 

3.2.1 Roger Hirst was re-elected as the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) 
following an election on 6 May 2021.  The partnership continues to support the 
priorities identified in the refreshed Police and Crime Plan which was extended until 
2024.  The next public meeting for Maldon will be on 16 May 2022 at 19.00hrs. 
 

Page 8



3.2.2 Works continue with several multi-agency groups that support this work locally and 
across Essex.  The Office of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (OPFCC) has 
confirmed that core funding for Maldon in 2021 / 22 will be £12,527 and the 
necessary funding forms were completed and returned as part of the funding 
agreement.  The Community Safety Development Fund (CSDF) will continue 
throughout 2021 / 22 for partnerships, charities, and community groups to access 
funds which support the priorities of the Police and Crime Plan.  The Police, Fire and 
Crime Panel (PFCP) approved a further increase in the council tax precept for 2022 / 
23 (4.79% or £9.99 per annum for a Band D property) for policing which will see 
recruitment of another 200 extra officers in 2022 / 23.  There will be a small increase 
in the precept for fire services (1.95% or £1.44 per annum as above).  The Maldon 
representative for the Police Fire and Crime Panel is Councillor Mark S Heard who is 
also the MDC representative for RAG as agreed at the annual meeting of MDC on 20 
May 2021, with Councillor Bruce B Heubner acting as substitute. 
 

3.2.3 More locally the increase in policing numbers saw the introduction of Town Centre 
Teams for Maldon, Chelmsford and South Woodham Ferrers, the introduction of 
Community Safety Engagement Officers and the reintroduction of the Marine Unit 
(based at Burnham-on-Crouch), new Disruptor Teams established, a new Business 
Crime Team and the Rural Engagement Team (RET) has also doubled in size, which 
supports the priority of tackling rural crime and is now working very closely with the 
Council’s community engagement officers.  These new posts will see further 
increases in town centre and community policing teams, more officers to tackle 
violence in all forms, more for crime investigation and to tackle organised crime. 
There has been the introduction of a tri-service pilot to cover the Dengie which is an 
officer role funded by Essex Police, Essex County Fire and Rescue Service and East 
of England Ambulance Service.  There was also the launch of the new initiative to 
patrol the coastline and waterways of Essex on 12 July 2021 that has included the 
joint purchase of jet skis for officer use.  This initiative is receiving good support on 
social media platforms where prompt enforcement action has been taken. 
 

3.2.4 As previously reported, the Essex Violence and Vulnerability Unit (VVU) was 
established with members seconded from Essex Police, County Council, Youth 
Offending Teams (YOT) and Probation and has seen significant Home Office funding 
come to Essex in 2018/19, 2019/20 and 2020/21.  The VVU is hosted by Chelmsford 
City Council in the community safety partnership hub shared with Maldon CSP 
officers.  The Community Safety Manager attends the Violence and Vulnerability 
Operations Board which reports to a Strategic Board (Roundtable).  Officers are 
involved in the various workstreams of this strategic group: Few Causing Most Harm 
and Voice of Communities.  A copy of the VVU Annual Report can be accessed 
using this link: Annual report 2020/21 - Essex Violence and Vulnerability Unit 
(essexvvu.co.uk).  The Home Office has also confirmed that the unit will receive 
£1.16 million for 2021 / 22 and Essex County Council (ECC) has recently announced 
a contribution of £500,000 for 2021 / 22.  For further information on the VVU they can 
now be followed on Twitter @EssexVVU or on the new VVU website: 
www.essexvvu.co.uk  
 

 Community Safety Partnership Hub and Progress Update 3.3
 

3.3.1 The Community Safety Partnership (CSP) Hub for Chelmsford and Maldon meets bi-
monthly and has a tasking process which links to the priorities of the CSP.  Tasking 
has migrated to Microsoft Teams during the pandemic with the most recent meeting 
being on 13 January 2022.  The community safety team also attend fortnightly local 
tasking with Essex Police. There is an individual action plan for Maldon CSP plus a 
tasking update which is monitored to ensure that partner actions are completed and 
performance managed.  A copy of the current Maldon CSP Plan on a Page for 2021 / 

Page 9

https://www.essexvvu.co.uk/annual-report-2020-21/
https://www.essexvvu.co.uk/annual-report-2020-21/
https://twitter.com/EssexVVU
http://www.essexvvu.co.uk/


22 is attached as APPENDIX 2.  Sub-Groups of the partnership continue to meet on 
a regular basis and work streams for each individual group are effectively impacting 
on various areas of community safety.  Regular attendees at tasking include council 
officers and CCTV staff, community policing team, ECC Youth Services and Youth 
Offending Services, Essex Community Rehabilitation Company, Family Solutions, 
Peabody, Phoenix Futures, Children’s Health & Wellbeing Service, The Children’s 
Society, Neighbourhood Watch, Open Road and Social Care with other partners 
supporting the process when necessary (analytical support, serious organised crime, 
intelligence etc.).  The community safety hub is occupied by CSP officers, the 
Community Policing Team, the Town Centre Unit, and the Essex VVU.  This has 
already improved joint working within the respective teams, which will provide a much 
better service for the public in terms of performance, visibility, and reassurance.  The 
community policing team will also have a hub at the MDC offices in the near future.  
 

3.3.2 Officers attend the MACE 1 and MACE 2 (Missing and Child Exploitation) meetings, 
and the Behaviour and Attendance Partnership (BAP) on Microsoft Teams to ensure 
that the needs of vulnerable children for the district are addressed and that 
processes are in place to tackle the criminal and sexual exploitation of young people.  
Officers continue to support registered social landlords in tackling anti-social 
behaviour cases which in time should upskill partners to enable them to tackle anti-
social behaviour more effectively and improve data sharing and intelligence.  The 
most recent meeting of this forum was 17 February 2022.  More complex neighbour 
disputes are dealt with on a case-by-case basis.  Officers also meet with the 
community mental health teams on a bi-monthly basis to discuss complex cases and 
support arrangements for vulnerable people.  The partnership has supported 
Neighbourhood Watch (NHW) throughout the pandemic and has migrated members 
to Microsoft Teams with the last meetings being held on 28 and 30 September 2021 
respectively.  Officers also attend Mid-Essex Stay Safe, Mid-Essex Children’s 
Partnership Board (MECPB), Chelmsford & Maldon Behaviour and Attendance 
Partnership (BAP), Maldon Youth Strategy Group, Safer Essex, Essex Community 
Safety Network, County Prevent Group, Essex Contest Board, SIGCE, Essex CCTV 
User Group and the County Safeguarding Leads meeting. 
 

3.3.3 PC Rosie Smith (Maldon), is now working in the hub with Community Safety 
Engagement Officers which will be dedicated to improving engagement with our 
communities and will involve engagement on virtual platforms such as Facebook and 
Twitter.  A copy of the Essex Police monthly newsletter circulated to elected 
members has received good feedback.  There are opportunities to increase 
engagement in the Dengie with the pilot of a new tri-service role with a new officer 
funded by police, fire, and the ambulance service.  This work has involved the 
creation of a fraud aware booklet for distribution in rural communities.  Example of 
this joint working are the recent partnership working in Southminster, Bradwell and 
Heybridge to look at various areas of public concern.   
 

3.3.4 Current concerns for the partnership hub focus on violence and vulnerability, and 
disruption of organised crime together with monitoring “hot spots” such as Maldon 
High Street, Promenade Park, Hythe Quay, and some of the parks across the 
district where young people are congregating and consuming alcohol and using 
nitrous oxide cannisters.  The continued use of Operations Trespass, Aegis, 
Overwatch and Sceptre are proving successful and in recent months there have 
been significant arrests to disrupt both local and County Line drug networks.  Essex 
County Fire & Rescue Service has recently presented some case studies in relation 
to fire fatalities whereby the victims were socially isolated and this is an area of 
work the partnership is keen to address.  

 

Page 10



3.3.5 Crucial Crew was delivered to Year 6 primary school students in June 2021 on a 
virtual platform using a provider called Tic Box Productions, this production and 
workshop focussed on exploitation and awareness around knife crime and drugs.  
The community safety team worked with partners to deliver a safety awareness event 
which included a cycle marking initiative on 27 July 2021.  Officers from MDC, Essex 
Police, Essex Fire and Rescue Service (ECFRS) and Essex Watch all attended and 
there was some positive engagement with the public and thirty-three members of the 
public turned up to get their cycles security marked.  A Senior Safety Silver Sunday 
event was organised on 4 October 2021 at Maldon Football Stadium for over 65s.  
The event was delivered with the Safer Chelmsford Partnership, Essex Police, 
ECFRS and NHS East of England Ambulance Service, and a variety of contributing 
partners.  The event received good feedback with over eighty attendees.  The next 
safety awareness event is planned for 8 April 2022 at Promenade Park.  Maldon 
Youth Strategy has funded a professional drama by a professional drama company 
to be delivered in both secondary schools.  The drama: ‘Unacceptable’, will focus on 
tackling sexism, sexual abuse, and sexual harassment against young women.  
Officers attended the Women’s Safety Partnership Event on 30 September 2021.  
The community engagement team are involved in several initiatives across the 
district that impact on community safety: 

 Trucam is currently being delivered across 18 parishes at 45 different 
locations; 

 Joint patrols with Essex Police and the Tri Service Officer to tackle community 
concerns; 

 Officers have recently gone through the Essex Police Community Safety 
Accreditation Scheme (CSAS) reaccreditation process and are now 
accredited until 31 January 2025; 

 Close working relationship with Essex Police Rural Engagement Team (RET) 
to tackle issues such as fly tipping and unlicensed waste carriers, a recent 
operation resulted in over 70 vehicles being stop checked; 

 Partnership working with Essex Police in the form of joint patrols to 
encourage responsible dog ownership; 

 Supporting the Community Safety Event and Bike Marking Initiative; 

 Supporting Coffee with Cops; 

 Joint patrols with ECC Youth Service at key locations; 

 Intelligence sharing with secondary schools to safeguard any identified 
vulnerable persons; 

 Engagement with youths through the Just Play football initiative. 
 

4. CONCLUSION 
 

 That Members note the proposed priorities for 2021 / 22 and progress on the 4.1
community safety partnership.  The shared working arrangements between Maldon 
and Chelmsford continue to support local priorities, high level policing priorities and 
the priorities of the revised PFCC plan and has strengthened with the co-location of 
the community policing team in March 2019 and additional policing resources in town 
centres and rural areas.  The increased footprint for the community policing team at 
Maldon DC offices will strengthen this partnership further. Maldon CSP remains 
efficient and responsive to emerging issues and more importantly positions itself 
strongly for future funding arrangements with the Essex Police, Fire and Crime 
Commissioner, statutory partners, and local / national initiatives. 

Page 11



5. IMPACT ON STRATEGIC THEMES 
 

 These priorities contribute to the Council’s vision of “Through our projects, actions, 5.1
communication, partnerships and policies we will work to support our communities, 
the health and well-being of our residents, and to provide safe and clean places to 
live in and enjoy”. 

 

6. IMPLICATIONS 
 
(i) Impact on Customers – Helping communities to be safe, active, and healthy. 

(ii) Impact on Equalities – None. 

(iii) Impact on Risk – None. 

(iv) Impact on Resources (financial) – Members should note that sustainable 
funding of posts to cover statutory duties will remain a challenge but remain 
manageable whilst we receive an annual PFCC grant. 

(v) Impact on Resources (human) – As above. 

(vi) Impact on the Environment – None. 

 
Background Papers:  
APPENDIX 1 (Essex Police Performance Summary)  
APPENDIX 2 (Maldon CSP Plan on a Page) 
 
Enquiries to: Spencer Clarke, Community Safety Manager, (Tel: 01245 606477). 

Page 12



Performance Summary

To January 2022

Strategic Change Directorate
Production Date: 10th February 2022

Unit: Performance Analysis Unit

Contact: Mark Shaw

Sensitivity: Official

APPENDIX 1

Page 13



Essex Police: Performance Summary                   

To January 2022

1. Introduction

                

This performance summary is designed to provide an understanding of how 

individual districts are performing within each crime type. The report includes 

tables of data relating to rolling 12 month figures for each district.  

12 month rolling data relates to data in a 12 month period ending at the last day 

rolling period moves on for every new data month. 

APPENDIX 1

Page 14



OFFICIAL

Force

Top Level

Crime Type

% 

DA 

2022

2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022
% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 56223 37205 -19018 -33.8 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.9 151167 161697 10530 7.0 23863 20247 -3616 -15.2 15.8 12.5 -3.3

   - State Based Crime 6.5 27781 28281 500 1.8 10454 8770 -1684 -16.1 37.6 31.0 -6.6

   - Victim Based Crime 21.6 123386 133416 10030 8.1 13409 11477 -1932 -14.4 10.9 8.6 -2.3

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type

% 

DA 

2022

2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022
% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 33.7 64991 71608 6617 10.2 7862 6854 -1008 -12.8 12.1 9.6 -2.5

   - Homicide 27.3 20 22 2 10.0 18 16 -2 -11.1 90.0 72.7 -17.3

   - Violence with Injury 37.5 13596 15117 1521 11.2 2390 2104 -286 -12.0 17.6 13.9 -3.7

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 9.1 24 11 -13 -54.2 25 16 -9 -36.0 104.2 145.5 41.3

   - Violence without Injury 35.7 26439 29115 2676 10.1 3456 2964 -492 -14.2 13.1 10.2 -2.9

   - Stalking and Harassment 29.6 24912 27343 2431 9.8 1973 1754 -219 -11.1 7.9 6.4 -1.5

Sexual Offences 25.9 4574 6184 1610 35.2 419 452 33 7.9 9.2 7.3 -1.9

   - Rape 43.5 1888 2733 845 44.8 71 67 -4 -5.6 3.8 2.5 -1.3

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 6.0 492 680 188 38.2 35 38 3 8.6 7.1 5.6 -1.5

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 55.9 1396 2053 657 47.1 36 29 -7 -19.4 2.6 1.4 -1.2

   - Other Sexual Offences 11.9 2686 3451 765 28.5 348 385 37 10.6 13.0 11.2 -1.8

Robbery 3.5 1308 1343 35 2.7 180 123 -57 -31.7 13.8 9.2 -4.6

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 89 105 16 18.0 29 14 -15 -51.7 32.6 13.3 -19.3

   - Robbery of Personal Property 3.8 1219 1238 19 1.6 151 109 -42 -27.8 12.4 8.8 -3.6

Theft Offences 3.0 37830 39350 1520 4.0 3333 2733 -600 -18.0 8.8 6.9 -1.9

   - Burglary 3.3 7231 6363 -868 -12.0 440 350 -90 -20.5 6.1 5.5 -0.6

      - Burglary Residential 4.2 5316 4754 -562 -10.6 309 230 -79 -25.6 5.8 4.8 -1.0

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.3 1915 1609 -306 -16.0 131 120 -11 -8.4 6.8 7.5 0.6

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 6.3 3571 3165 -406 -11.4 283 214 -69 -24.4 7.9 6.8 -1.2

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.3 3660 3198 -462 -12.6 157 136 -21 -13.4 4.3 4.3 0.0

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.4 10939 11197 258 2.4 349 211 -138 -39.5 3.2 1.9 -1.3

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.2 5551 5611 60 1.1 95 60 -35 -36.8 1.7 1.1 -0.6

      - Theft of a Vehicle 3.5 3661 3997 336 9.2 177 117 -60 -33.9 4.8 2.9 -1.9

      - Vehicle Interference 0.1 1727 1589 -138 -8.0 77 34 -43 -55.8 4.5 2.1 -2.3

   - Theft 3.8 19660 21790 2130 10.8 2544 2172 -372 -14.6 12.9 10.0 -3.0

      - Theft from the Person 4.1 903 1075 172 19.0 15 14 -1 -6.7 1.7 1.3 -0.4

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 1754 1538 -216 -12.3 50 53 3 6.0 2.9 3.4 0.6

      - Shoplifting 0.0 7328 8182 854 11.7 1954 1679 -275 -14.1 26.7 20.5 -6.1

      - Other Theft 7.1 9675 10995 1320 13.6 525 426 -99 -18.9 5.4 3.9 -1.6

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.2 14683 14931 248 1.7 1615 1315 -300 -18.6 11.0 8.8 -2.2

   - Criminal Damage 12.9 13544 13921 377 2.8 1582 1272 -310 -19.6 11.7 9.1 -2.5

   - Arson 3.1 1139 1010 -129 -11.3 33 43 10 30.3 2.9 4.3 1.4

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.8 1782 2103 321 18.0 297 286 -11 -3.7 16.7 13.6 -3.1

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.8 3464 4494 1030 29.7 412 453 41 10.0 11.9 10.1 -1.8

Domestic Abuse 100.0 29246 30639 1393 4.8 3489 3003 -486 -13.9 11.9 9.8 -2.1

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 2355 3205 850 36.1 689 727 38 5.5 29.3 22.7 -6.6

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 3572 3649 77 2.2 862 612 -250 -29.0 24.1 16.8 -7.4

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 21523 22602 1079 5.0 1682 1549 -133 -7.9 7.8 6.9 -1.0

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 1796 1183 -613 -34.1 256 115 -141 -55.1 14.3 9.7 -4.5

State Based Crime

Crime Type

% 

DA 

2022

2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022
% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 7074 5736 -1338 -18.9 6478 5119 -1359 -21.0 91.6 89.2 -2.3

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 1223 1245 22 1.8 900 970 70 7.8 73.6 77.9 4.3

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 5851 4491 -1360 -23.2 5578 4149 -1429 -25.6 95.3 92.4 -2.9

Possession of Weapons 1.2 1252 1269 17 1.4 758 757 -1 -0.1 60.5 59.7 -0.9

Public Order 7.5 16031 17801 1770 11.0 2465 2284 -181 -7.3 15.4 12.8 -2.5

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 13.7 3424 3475 51 1.5 753 610 -143 -19.0 22.0 17.6 -4.4

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 15



OFFICIAL

Chelmsford

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 5300 3324 -1976 -37.3 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 16.9 14576 15490 914 6.3 1995 1608 -387 -19.4 13.7 10.4 -3.3

   - State Based Crime 6.0 2650 2622 -28 -1.1 881 731 -150 -17.0 33.2 27.9 -5.4

   - Victim Based Crime 19.1 11926 12868 942 7.9 1114 877 -237 -21.3 9.3 6.8 -2.5

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 31.9 6172 6457 285 4.6 640 519 -121 -18.9 10.4 8.0 -2.3

   - Homicide 100.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 2 0 -2 -100.0 66.7 0.0 -66.7

   - Violence with Injury 33.8 1302 1421 119 9.1 196 145 -51 -26.0 15.1 10.2 -4.8

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 1 2 1 100.0 2 2 0 0.0 200.0 100.0 -100.0

   - Violence without Injury 32.4 2568 2691 123 4.8 294 264 -30 -10.2 11.4 9.8 -1.6

   - Stalking and Harassment 30.0 2298 2342 44 1.9 146 108 -38 -26.0 6.4 4.6 -1.7

Sexual Offences 20.2 577 723 146 25.3 46 45 -1 -2.2 8.0 6.2 -1.7

   - Rape 30.9 239 362 123 51.5 7 3 -4 -57.1 2.9 0.8 -2.1

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 7.3 63 109 46 73.0 5 2 -3 -60.0 7.9 1.8 -6.1

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 41.1 176 253 77 43.8 2 1 -1 -50.0 1.1 0.4 -0.7

   - Other Sexual Offences 9.4 338 361 23 6.8 39 42 3 7.7 11.5 11.6 0.1

Robbery 2.8 110 107 -3 -2.7 23 7 -16 -69.6 20.9 6.5 -14.4

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 5 10 5 100.0 3 0 -3 -100.0 60.0 0.0 -60.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 3.1 105 97 -8 -7.6 20 7 -13 -65.0 19.0 7.2 -11.8

Theft Offences 2.6 3719 4337 618 16.6 288 236 -52 -18.1 7.7 5.4 -2.3

   - Burglary 2.8 647 724 77 11.9 45 44 -1 -2.2 7.0 6.1 -0.9

      - Burglary Residential 3.6 499 556 57 11.4 36 34 -2 -5.6 7.2 6.1 -1.1

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 148 168 20 13.5 9 10 1 11.1 6.1 6.0 -0.1

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 6.5 292 307 15 5.1 31 32 1 3.2 10.6 10.4 -0.2

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 355 417 62 17.5 14 12 -2 -14.3 3.9 2.9 -1.1

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.5 850 1055 205 24.1 19 15 -4 -21.1 2.2 1.4 -0.8

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.6 454 516 62 13.7 4 3 -1 -25.0 0.9 0.6 -0.3

      - Theft of a Vehicle 3.4 290 381 91 31.4 10 10 0 0.0 3.4 2.6 -0.8

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 106 158 52 49.1 5 2 -3 -60.0 4.7 1.3 -3.5

   - Theft 3.0 2222 2558 336 15.1 224 177 -47 -21.0 10.1 6.9 -3.2

      - Theft from the Person 2.0 112 152 40 35.7 0 2 2 - 0.0 1.3 1.3

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 249 328 79 31.7 9 11 2 22.2 3.6 3.4 -0.3

      - Shoplifting 0.0 884 894 10 1.1 173 128 -45 -26.0 19.6 14.3 -5.3

      - Other Theft 6.2 977 1184 207 21.2 42 36 -6 -14.3 4.3 3.0 -1.3

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.0 1348 1244 -104 -7.7 117 70 -47 -40.2 8.7 5.6 -3.1

   - Criminal Damage 11.7 1249 1151 -98 -7.8 114 69 -45 -39.5 9.1 6.0 -3.1

   - Arson 2.2 99 93 -6 -6.1 3 1 -2 -66.7 3.0 1.1 -2.0

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 3.2 142 190 48 33.8 26 25 -1 -3.8 18.3 13.2 -5.2

Hate Crime HO Definition 6.9 305 391 86 28.2 40 39 -1 -2.5 13.1 10.0 -3.1

Domestic Abuse 100.0 2618 2613 -5 -0.2 285 203 -82 -28.8 10.9 7.8 -3.1

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 225 332 107 47.6 50 60 10 20.0 22.2 18.1 -4.1

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 389 309 -80 -20.6 96 40 -56 -58.3 24.7 12.9 -11.7

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 1836 1855 19 1.0 118 93 -25 -21.2 6.4 5.0 -1.4

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 168 117 -51 -30.4 21 10 -11 -52.4 12.5 8.5 -4.0

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 610 488 -122 -20.0 550 403 -147 -26.7 90.2 82.6 -7.6

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 91 135 44 48.4 75 87 12 16.0 82.4 64.4 -18.0

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 519 353 -166 -32.0 475 316 -159 -33.5 91.5 89.5 -2.0

Possession of Weapons 3.3 104 91 -13 -12.5 53 49 -4 -7.5 51.0 53.8 2.9

Public Order 7.4 1542 1615 73 4.7 182 194 12 6.6 11.8 12.0 0.2

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 8.2 394 428 34 8.6 96 85 -11 -11.5 24.4 19.9 -4.5

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 16



OFFICIAL

Braintree

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 3726 2534 -1192 -32.0 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 19.5 10359 11523 1164 11.2 1475 1323 -152 -10.3 14.2 11.5 -2.8

   - State Based Crime 8.6 1836 1928 92 5.0 625 523 -102 -16.3 34.0 27.1 -6.9

   - Victim Based Crime 21.7 8523 9595 1072 12.6 850 800 -50 -5.9 10.0 8.3 -1.6

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 34.0 4710 5115 405 8.6 471 488 17 3.6 10.0 9.5 -0.5

   - Homicide - 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -

   - Violence with Injury 40.8 951 1127 176 18.5 149 155 6 4.0 15.7 13.8 -1.9

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0

   - Violence without Injury 36.0 1742 1939 197 11.3 183 169 -14 -7.7 10.5 8.7 -1.8

   - Stalking and Harassment 28.4 2014 2047 33 1.6 136 162 26 19.1 6.8 7.9 1.2

Sexual Offences 29.0 325 503 178 54.8 48 51 3 6.3 14.8 10.1 -4.6

   - Rape 51.4 117 214 97 82.9 7 3 -4 -57.1 6.0 1.4 -4.6

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 5.0 32 60 28 87.5 3 1 -2 -66.7 9.4 1.7 -7.7

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 69.5 85 154 69 81.2 4 2 -2 -50.0 4.7 1.3 -3.4

   - Other Sexual Offences 12.5 208 289 81 38.9 41 48 7 17.1 19.7 16.6 -3.1

Robbery 5.5 52 55 3 5.8 11 7 -4 -36.4 21.2 12.7 -8.4

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 8 7 -1 -12.5 5 1 -4 -80.0 62.5 14.3 -48.2

   - Robbery of Personal Property 6.3 44 48 4 9.1 6 6 0 0.0 13.6 12.5 -1.1

Theft Offences 2.6 2419 2934 515 21.3 234 187 -47 -20.1 9.7 6.4 -3.3

   - Burglary 2.8 525 462 -63 -12.0 32 17 -15 -46.9 6.1 3.7 -2.4

      - Burglary Residential 4.0 367 322 -45 -12.3 26 11 -15 -57.7 7.1 3.4 -3.7

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 158 140 -18 -11.4 6 6 0 0.0 3.8 4.3 0.5

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 5.9 192 204 12 6.3 24 10 -14 -58.3 12.5 4.9 -7.6

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.4 333 258 -75 -22.5 8 7 -1 -12.5 2.4 2.7 0.3

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.7 605 762 157 26.0 38 7 -31 -81.6 6.3 0.9 -5.4

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 336 374 38 11.3 25 1 -24 -96.0 7.4 0.3 -7.2

      - Theft of a Vehicle 1.8 169 281 112 66.3 7 5 -2 -28.6 4.1 1.8 -2.4

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 100 107 7 7.0 6 1 -5 -83.3 6.0 0.9 -5.1

   - Theft 3.3 1289 1710 421 32.7 164 163 -1 -0.6 12.7 9.5 -3.2

      - Theft from the Person 6.7 47 45 -2 -4.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 91 89 -2 -2.2 3 2 -1 -33.3 3.3 2.2 -1.0

      - Shoplifting 0.0 469 787 318 67.8 123 125 2 1.6 26.2 15.9 -10.3

      - Other Theft 6.8 682 789 107 15.7 38 36 -2 -5.3 5.6 4.6 -1.0

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.0 1017 988 -29 -2.9 86 67 -19 -22.1 8.5 6.8 -1.7

   - Criminal Damage 12.5 965 946 -19 -2.0 84 66 -18 -21.4 8.7 7.0 -1.7

   - Arson 2.4 52 42 -10 -19.2 2 1 -1 -50.0 3.8 2.4 -1.5

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 3.7 87 81 -6 -6.9 13 8 -5 -38.5 14.9 9.9 -5.1

Hate Crime HO Definition 7.4 193 244 51 26.4 15 32 17 113.3 7.8 13.1 5.3

Domestic Abuse 100.0 2196 2249 53 2.4 246 202 -44 -17.9 11.2 9.0 -2.2

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 137 204 67 48.9 38 34 -4 -10.5 27.7 16.7 -11.1

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 278 274 -4 -1.4 75 44 -31 -41.3 27.0 16.1 -10.9

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 1679 1658 -21 -1.3 120 119 -1 -0.8 7.1 7.2 0.0

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 102 113 11 10.8 13 5 -8 -61.5 12.7 4.4 -8.3

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 420 365 -55 -13.1 378 325 -53 -14.0 90.0 89.0 -1.0

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 63 72 9 14.3 46 57 11 23.9 73.0 79.2 6.2

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 357 293 -64 -17.9 332 268 -64 -19.3 93.0 91.5 -1.5

Possession of Weapons 1.1 72 87 15 20.8 49 43 -6 -12.2 68.1 49.4 -18.6

Public Order 10.3 1114 1239 125 11.2 154 131 -23 -14.9 13.8 10.6 -3.3

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 15.6 230 237 7 3.0 44 24 -20 -45.5 19.1 10.1 -9.0

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 17



OFFICIAL

Uttlesford

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1596 1046 -550 -34.5 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.4 4497 4728 231 5.1 476 471 -5 -1.1 10.6 10.0 -0.6

   - State Based Crime 7.9 669 761 92 13.8 193 195 2 1.0 28.8 25.6 -3.2

   - Victim Based Crime 20.4 3828 3967 139 3.6 283 276 -7 -2.5 7.4 7.0 -0.4

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 33.7 1857 1977 120 6.5 159 176 17 10.7 8.6 8.9 0.3

   - Homicide - 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -

   - Violence with Injury 40.0 359 355 -4 -1.1 56 49 -7 -12.5 15.6 13.8 -1.8

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 0 1 1 - 0 1 1 - - 100.0 -

   - Violence without Injury 38.9 650 777 127 19.5 48 74 26 54.2 7.4 9.5 2.1

   - Stalking and Harassment 26.4 847 844 -3 -0.4 54 52 -2 -3.7 6.4 6.2 -0.2

Sexual Offences 30.3 100 165 65 65.0 15 10 -5 -33.3 15.0 6.1 -8.9

   - Rape 51.9 30 77 47 156.7 4 1 -3 -75.0 13.3 1.3 -12.0

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 4 16 12 300.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 65.6 26 61 35 134.6 2 1 -1 -50.0 7.7 1.6 -6.1

   - Other Sexual Offences 11.4 70 88 18 25.7 11 9 -2 -18.2 15.7 10.2 -5.5

Robbery 4.8 18 21 3 16.7 4 1 -3 -75.0 22.2 4.8 -17.5

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 0 2 2 - 1 0 -1 -100.0 - 0.0 -

   - Robbery of Personal Property 5.3 18 19 1 5.6 3 1 -2 -66.7 16.7 5.3 -11.4

Theft Offences 2.1 1241 1261 20 1.6 80 58 -22 -27.5 6.4 4.6 -1.8

   - Burglary 0.8 236 241 5 2.1 11 5 -6 -54.5 4.7 2.1 -2.6

      - Burglary Residential 1.2 170 170 0 0.0 5 4 -1 -20.0 2.9 2.4 -0.6

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 66 71 5 7.6 6 1 -5 -83.3 9.1 1.4 -7.7

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 1.6 97 126 29 29.9 5 4 -1 -20.0 5.2 3.2 -2.0

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 139 115 -24 -17.3 6 1 -5 -83.3 4.3 0.9 -3.4

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.6 446 443 -3 -0.7 23 7 -16 -69.6 5.2 1.6 -3.6

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 267 257 -10 -3.7 7 1 -6 -85.7 2.6 0.4 -2.2

      - Theft of a Vehicle 5.4 105 130 25 23.8 6 5 -1 -16.7 5.7 3.8 -1.9

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 74 56 -18 -24.3 10 1 -9 -90.0 13.5 1.8 -11.7

   - Theft 2.9 559 577 18 3.2 46 46 0 0.0 8.2 8.0 -0.3

      - Theft from the Person 12.5 28 24 -4 -14.3 0 2 2 - 0.0 8.3 8.3

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 28 24 -4 -14.3 0 1 1 - 0.0 4.2 4.2

      - Shoplifting 0.0 129 157 28 21.7 28 25 -3 -10.7 21.7 15.9 -5.8

      - Other Theft 3.8 374 372 -2 -0.5 18 18 0 0.0 4.8 4.8 0.0

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.0 612 543 -69 -11.3 25 31 6 24.0 4.1 5.7 1.6

   - Criminal Damage 12.0 572 523 -49 -8.6 23 31 8 34.8 4.0 5.9 1.9

   - Arson 10.0 40 20 -20 -50.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 5.0 0.0 -5.0

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 35 50 15 42.9 5 7 2 40.0 14.3 14.0 -0.3

Hate Crime HO Definition 4.3 91 117 26 28.6 7 7 0 0.0 7.7 6.0 -1.7

Domestic Abuse 100.0 882 869 -13 -1.5 53 82 29 54.7 6.0 9.4 3.4

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 45 62 17 37.8 9 11 2 22.2 20.0 17.7 -2.3

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 111 107 -4 -3.6 31 15 -16 -51.6 27.9 14.0 -13.9

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 675 663 -12 -1.8 10 53 43 430.0 1.5 8.0 6.5

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 51 37 -14 -27.5 3 3 0 0.0 5.9 8.1 2.2

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 145 136 -9 -6.2 122 108 -14 -11.5 84.1 79.4 -4.7

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 28 31 3 10.7 7 13 6 85.7 25.0 41.9 16.9

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 117 105 -12 -10.3 115 95 -20 -17.4 98.3 90.5 -7.8

Possession of Weapons 0.0 24 43 19 79.2 15 27 12 80.0 62.5 62.8 0.3

Public Order 9.1 425 496 71 16.7 48 49 1 2.1 11.3 9.9 -1.4

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 17.4 75 86 11 14.7 8 11 3 37.5 10.7 12.8 2.1

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 18



OFFICIAL

Maldon

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1263 796 -467 -37.0 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 22.2 3631 3663 32 0.9 484 332 -152 -31.4 13.3 9.1 -4.3

   - State Based Crime 8.4 664 619 -45 -6.8 211 124 -87 -41.2 31.8 20.0 -11.7

   - Victim Based Crime 25.0 2967 3044 77 2.6 273 208 -65 -23.8 9.2 6.8 -2.4

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 36.0 1706 1807 101 5.9 190 146 -44 -23.2 11.1 8.1 -3.1

   - Homicide - 0 0 0 - 1 0 -1 -100.0 - - -

   - Violence with Injury 38.4 362 370 8 2.2 65 49 -16 -24.6 18.0 13.2 -4.7

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 2 0 -2 -100.0 1 2 1 100.0 50.0 - -

   - Violence without Injury 42.2 659 626 -33 -5.0 69 59 -10 -14.5 10.5 9.4 -1.0

   - Stalking and Harassment 30.1 683 811 128 18.7 54 36 -18 -33.3 7.9 4.4 -3.5

Sexual Offences 24.8 147 141 -6 -4.1 8 10 2 25.0 5.4 7.1 1.7

   - Rape 50.0 58 60 2 3.4 2 0 -2 -100.0 3.4 0.0 -3.4

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 17 16 -1 -5.9 1 0 -1 -100.0 5.9 0.0 -5.9

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 68.2 41 44 3 7.3 1 0 -1 -100.0 2.4 0.0 -2.4

   - Other Sexual Offences 6.2 89 81 -8 -9.0 6 10 4 66.7 6.7 12.3 5.6

Robbery 0.0 12 12 0 0.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 8.3 8.3

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 2 3 1 50.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 33.3 33.3

   - Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 10 9 -1 -10.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

Theft Offences 3.7 766 730 -36 -4.7 38 28 -10 -26.3 5.0 3.8 -1.1

   - Burglary 3.3 176 151 -25 -14.2 5 7 2 40.0 2.8 4.6 1.8

      - Burglary Residential 4.5 113 111 -2 -1.8 5 5 0 0.0 4.4 4.5 0.1

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 63 40 -23 -36.5 0 2 2 - 0.0 5.0 5.0

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 6.9 75 72 -3 -4.0 5 5 0 0.0 6.7 6.9 0.3

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 101 79 -22 -21.8 0 2 2 - 0.0 2.5 2.5

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 2.9 225 173 -52 -23.1 4 5 1 25.0 1.8 2.9 1.1

      - Theft from a Vehicle 1.3 104 80 -24 -23.1 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Theft of a Vehicle 6.1 71 66 -5 -7.0 4 5 1 25.0 5.6 7.6 1.9

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 50 27 -23 -46.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Theft 4.2 365 406 41 11.2 29 16 -13 -44.8 7.9 3.9 -4.0

      - Theft from the Person 8.3 12 12 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 27 18 -9 -33.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Shoplifting 0.0 92 99 7 7.6 16 6 -10 -62.5 17.4 6.1 -11.3

      - Other Theft 5.8 234 277 43 18.4 13 10 -3 -23.1 5.6 3.6 -1.9

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13.8 336 354 18 5.4 37 23 -14 -37.8 11.0 6.5 -4.5

   - Criminal Damage 14.5 311 330 19 6.1 37 22 -15 -40.5 11.9 6.7 -5.2

   - Arson 4.2 25 24 -1 -4.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 4.2 4.2

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 7.7 16 39 23 143.8 3 1 -2 -66.7 18.8 2.6 -16.2

Hate Crime HO Definition 2.4 56 84 28 50.0 10 6 -4 -40.0 17.9 7.1 -10.7

Domestic Abuse 100.0 842 813 -29 -3.4 109 63 -46 -42.2 12.9 7.7 -5.2

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 63 94 31 49.2 22 15 -7 -31.8 34.9 16.0 -19.0

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 81 104 23 28.4 19 11 -8 -42.1 23.5 10.6 -12.9

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 646 591 -55 -8.5 60 34 -26 -43.3 9.3 5.8 -3.5

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 52 24 -28 -53.8 8 3 -5 -62.5 15.4 12.5 -2.9

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 136 79 -57 -41.9 125 66 -59 -47.2 91.9 83.5 -8.4

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 15 15 0 0.0 13 6 -7 -53.8 86.7 40.0 -46.7

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 121 64 -57 -47.1 112 60 -52 -46.4 92.6 93.8 1.2

Possession of Weapons 7.4 21 27 6 28.6 9 17 8 88.9 42.9 63.0 20.1

Public Order 8.9 425 425 0 0.0 71 35 -36 -50.7 16.7 8.2 -8.5

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 13.6 82 88 6 7.3 6 6 0 0.0 7.3 6.8 -0.5

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 19



OFFICIAL

Colchester

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 6069 4034 -2035 -33.5 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.3 16814 18303 1489 8.9 3285 2536 -749 -22.8 19.5 13.9 -5.7

   - State Based Crime 5.9 3406 3466 60 1.8 1519 1158 -361 -23.8 44.6 33.4 -11.2

   - Victim Based Crime 21.1 13408 14837 1429 10.7 1766 1378 -388 -22.0 13.2 9.3 -3.9

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 30.8 7633 8393 760 10.0 1055 715 -340 -32.2 13.8 8.5 -5.3

   - Homicide 0.0 4 1 -3 -75.0 4 0 -4 -100.0 100.0 0.0 -100.0

   - Violence with Injury 32.4 1654 1870 216 13.1 296 223 -73 -24.7 17.9 11.9 -6.0

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0

   - Violence without Injury 32.5 3179 3406 227 7.1 485 323 -162 -33.4 15.3 9.5 -5.8

   - Stalking and Harassment 27.9 2794 3114 320 11.5 268 167 -101 -37.7 9.6 5.4 -4.2

Sexual Offences 25.7 539 829 290 53.8 48 46 -2 -4.2 8.9 5.5 -3.4

   - Rape 41.6 238 373 135 56.7 10 12 2 20.0 4.2 3.2 -1.0

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 6.0 46 83 37 80.4 2 8 6 300.0 4.3 9.6 5.3

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 51.7 192 290 98 51.0 8 4 -4 -50.0 4.2 1.4 -2.8

   - Other Sexual Offences 12.7 301 456 155 51.5 38 34 -4 -10.5 12.6 7.5 -5.2

Robbery 7.3 119 110 -9 -7.6 21 8 -13 -61.9 17.6 7.3 -10.4

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 7 6 -1 -14.3 1 0 -1 -100.0 14.3 0.0 -14.3

   - Robbery of Personal Property 7.7 112 104 -8 -7.1 20 8 -12 -60.0 17.9 7.7 -10.2

Theft Offences 3.9 3482 3814 332 9.5 408 433 25 6.1 11.7 11.4 -0.4

   - Burglary 4.0 673 593 -80 -11.9 50 48 -2 -4.0 7.4 8.1 0.7

      - Burglary Residential 5.4 499 410 -89 -17.8 33 32 -1 -3.0 6.6 7.8 1.2

      - Burglary Business & Community 1.1 174 183 9 5.2 17 16 -1 -5.9 9.8 8.7 -1.0

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 6.6 364 320 -44 -12.1 31 31 0 0.0 8.5 9.7 1.2

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 1.1 309 273 -36 -11.7 19 17 -2 -10.5 6.1 6.2 0.1

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 4.0 622 618 -4 -0.6 47 27 -20 -42.6 7.6 4.4 -3.2

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.3 290 359 69 23.8 11 11 0 0.0 3.8 3.1 -0.7

      - Theft of a Vehicle 15.1 216 159 -57 -26.4 21 11 -10 -47.6 9.7 6.9 -2.8

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 116 100 -16 -13.8 15 5 -10 -66.7 12.9 5.0 -7.9

   - Theft 3.8 2187 2603 416 19.0 311 358 47 15.1 14.2 13.8 -0.5

      - Theft from the Person 3.1 91 127 36 39.6 3 1 -2 -66.7 3.3 0.8 -2.5

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 262 206 -56 -21.4 2 4 2 100.0 0.8 1.9 1.2

      - Shoplifting 0.0 832 1008 176 21.2 263 309 46 17.5 31.6 30.7 -1.0

      - Other Theft 7.5 1002 1262 260 25.9 43 44 1 2.3 4.3 3.5 -0.8

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.1 1635 1691 56 3.4 234 176 -58 -24.8 14.3 10.4 -3.9

   - Criminal Damage 11.3 1530 1604 74 4.8 233 172 -61 -26.2 15.2 10.7 -4.5

   - Arson 5.7 105 87 -18 -17.1 1 4 3 300.0 1.0 4.6 3.6

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.9 246 265 19 7.7 40 44 4 10.0 16.3 16.6 0.3

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.0 413 537 124 30.0 52 67 15 28.8 12.6 12.5 -0.1

Domestic Abuse 100.0 3209 3342 133 4.1 373 297 -76 -20.4 11.6 8.9 -2.7

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 141 287 146 103.5 42 50 8 19.0 29.8 17.4 -12.4

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 441 480 39 8.8 96 72 -24 -25.0 21.8 15.0 -6.8

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 2398 2426 28 1.2 202 151 -51 -25.2 8.4 6.2 -2.2

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 229 149 -80 -34.9 33 24 -9 -27.3 14.4 16.1 1.7

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 1063 800 -263 -24.7 1009 721 -288 -28.5 94.9 90.1 -4.8

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 166 209 43 25.9 137 167 30 21.9 82.5 79.9 -2.6

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 897 591 -306 -34.1 872 554 -318 -36.5 97.2 93.7 -3.5

Possession of Weapons 0.7 132 141 9 6.8 87 79 -8 -9.2 65.9 56.0 -9.9

Public Order 7.0 1850 2150 300 16.2 344 277 -67 -19.5 18.6 12.9 -5.7

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 14.1 361 375 14 3.9 79 81 2 2.5 21.9 21.6 -0.3

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 20



OFFICIAL

Tendring

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 4328 2917 -1411 -32.6 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 22.4 13362 13954 592 4.4 1788 1396 -392 -21.9 13.4 10.0 -3.4

   - State Based Crime 9.3 2514 2492 -22 -0.9 802 658 -144 -18.0 31.9 26.4 -5.5

   - Victim Based Crime 25.3 10848 11462 614 5.7 986 738 -248 -25.2 9.1 6.4 -2.7

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 35.2 6326 6975 649 10.3 655 479 -176 -26.9 10.4 6.9 -3.5

   - Homicide 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 1 2 1 100.0 50.0 100.0 50.0

   - Violence with Injury 37.2 1320 1505 185 14.0 200 167 -33 -16.5 15.2 11.1 -4.1

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 50.0 0 2 2 - 0 2 2 - - 100.0 -

   - Violence without Injury 38.5 2463 2702 239 9.7 269 186 -83 -30.9 10.9 6.9 -4.0

   - Stalking and Harassment 30.9 2541 2764 223 8.8 185 122 -63 -34.1 7.3 4.4 -2.9

Sexual Offences 29.2 460 552 92 20.0 36 31 -5 -13.9 7.8 5.6 -2.2

   - Rape 46.2 196 251 55 28.1 9 7 -2 -22.2 4.6 2.8 -1.8

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 3.7 52 54 2 3.8 5 4 -1 -20.0 9.6 7.4 -2.2

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 57.9 144 197 53 36.8 4 3 -1 -25.0 2.8 1.5 -1.3

   - Other Sexual Offences 15.0 264 301 37 14.0 27 24 -3 -11.1 10.2 8.0 -2.3

Robbery 5.8 68 69 1 1.5 12 5 -7 -58.3 17.6 7.2 -10.4

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 5 8 3 60.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 40.0 0.0 -40.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 6.6 63 61 -2 -3.2 10 5 -5 -50.0 15.9 8.2 -7.7

Theft Offences 4.3 2561 2423 -138 -5.4 157 133 -24 -15.3 6.1 5.5 -0.6

   - Burglary 3.6 629 498 -131 -20.8 30 15 -15 -50.0 4.8 3.0 -1.8

      - Burglary Residential 5.0 450 362 -88 -19.6 21 7 -14 -66.7 4.7 1.9 -2.7

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 179 136 -43 -24.0 9 8 -1 -11.1 5.0 5.9 0.9

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 7.1 308 239 -69 -22.4 20 6 -14 -70.0 6.5 2.5 -4.0

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.4 321 259 -62 -19.3 10 9 -1 -10.0 3.1 3.5 0.4

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 2.3 515 521 6 1.2 14 9 -5 -35.7 2.7 1.7 -1.0

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 288 267 -21 -7.3 3 0 -3 -100.0 1.0 0.0 -1.0

      - Theft of a Vehicle 6.9 151 175 24 15.9 9 7 -2 -22.2 6.0 4.0 -2.0

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 76 79 3 3.9 2 2 0 0.0 2.6 2.5 -0.1

   - Theft 5.2 1417 1404 -13 -0.9 113 109 -4 -3.5 8.0 7.8 -0.2

      - Theft from the Person 10.2 53 59 6 11.3 2 0 -2 -100.0 3.8 0.0 -3.8

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 116 107 -9 -7.8 2 11 9 450.0 1.7 10.3 8.6

      - Shoplifting 0.0 429 465 36 8.4 82 83 1 1.2 19.1 17.8 -1.3

      - Other Theft 8.7 819 773 -46 -5.6 27 15 -12 -44.4 3.3 1.9 -1.4

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.3 1433 1443 10 0.7 126 90 -36 -28.6 8.8 6.2 -2.6

   - Criminal Damage 13.3 1341 1321 -20 -1.5 122 89 -33 -27.0 9.1 6.7 -2.4

   - Arson 0.8 92 122 30 32.6 4 1 -3 -75.0 4.3 0.8 -3.5

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.6 87 123 36 41.4 7 13 6 85.7 8.0 10.6 2.5

Hate Crime HO Definition 4.0 231 328 97 42.0 17 29 12 70.6 7.4 8.8 1.5

Domestic Abuse 100.0 2831 3130 299 10.6 335 205 -130 -38.8 11.8 6.5 -5.3

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 130 225 95 73.1 48 42 -6 -12.5 36.9 18.7 -18.3

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 373 360 -13 -3.5 95 42 -53 -55.8 25.5 11.7 -13.8

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 2153 2428 275 12.8 166 108 -58 -34.9 7.7 4.4 -3.3

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 175 117 -58 -33.1 26 13 -13 -50.0 14.9 11.1 -3.7

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 541 450 -91 -16.8 493 386 -107 -21.7 91.1 85.8 -5.3

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 153 92 -61 -39.9 113 73 -40 -35.4 73.9 79.3 5.5

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 388 358 -30 -7.7 380 313 -67 -17.6 97.9 87.4 -10.5

Possession of Weapons 1.9 129 105 -24 -18.6 70 58 -12 -17.1 54.3 55.2 1.0

Public Order 10.2 1506 1621 115 7.6 186 171 -15 -8.1 12.4 10.5 -1.8

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 20.3 338 316 -22 -6.5 53 43 -10 -18.9 15.7 13.6 -2.1

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 21



OFFICIAL

Southend

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 7751 5173 -2578 -33.3 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.7 18369 20440 2071 11.3 3131 2701 -430 -13.7 17.0 13.2 -3.8

   - State Based Crime 5.5 3397 3609 212 6.2 1304 1170 -134 -10.3 38.4 32.4 -6.0

   - Victim Based Crime 21.6 14972 16831 1859 12.4 1827 1531 -296 -16.2 12.2 9.1 -3.1

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 32.0 8226 9551 1325 16.1 1128 947 -181 -16.0 13.7 9.9 -3.8

   - Homicide 37.5 2 8 6 300.0 2 4 2 100.0 100.0 50.0 -50.0

   - Violence with Injury 34.3 1670 2008 338 20.2 337 289 -48 -14.2 20.2 14.4 -5.8

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 2 0 -2 -100.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 100.0 - -

   - Violence without Injury 32.7 3568 4112 544 15.2 516 451 -65 -12.6 14.5 11.0 -3.5

   - Stalking and Harassment 29.9 2984 3423 439 14.7 271 203 -68 -25.1 9.1 5.9 -3.2

Sexual Offences 26.8 584 801 217 37.2 63 62 -1 -1.6 10.8 7.7 -3.0

   - Rape 40.9 268 381 113 42.2 11 7 -4 -36.4 4.1 1.8 -2.3

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 9.1 80 99 19 23.8 4 4 0 0.0 5.0 4.0 -1.0

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 52.1 188 282 94 50.0 7 3 -4 -57.1 3.7 1.1 -2.7

   - Other Sexual Offences 14.0 316 420 104 32.9 52 55 3 5.8 16.5 13.1 -3.4

Robbery 2.2 234 324 90 38.5 20 43 23 115.0 8.5 13.3 4.7

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 13 13 0 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 15.4 15.4 0.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 2.3 221 311 90 40.7 18 41 23 127.8 8.1 13.2 5.0

Theft Offences 3.3 4179 4398 219 5.2 366 288 -78 -21.3 8.8 6.5 -2.2

   - Burglary 3.8 920 850 -70 -7.6 65 42 -23 -35.4 7.1 4.9 -2.1

      - Burglary Residential 4.6 752 681 -71 -9.4 48 26 -22 -45.8 6.4 3.8 -2.6

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.6 168 169 1 0.6 17 16 -1 -5.9 10.1 9.5 -0.7

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 7.5 465 413 -52 -11.2 42 22 -20 -47.6 9.0 5.3 -3.7

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.2 455 437 -18 -4.0 23 20 -3 -13.0 5.1 4.6 -0.5

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.2 994 851 -143 -14.4 34 14 -20 -58.8 3.4 1.6 -1.8

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.2 523 482 -41 -7.8 11 6 -5 -45.5 2.1 1.2 -0.9

      - Theft of a Vehicle 3.2 317 250 -67 -21.1 17 6 -11 -64.7 5.4 2.4 -3.0

      - Vehicle Interference 0.8 154 119 -35 -22.7 6 2 -4 -66.7 3.9 1.7 -2.2

   - Theft 3.8 2265 2697 432 19.1 267 232 -35 -13.1 11.8 8.6 -3.2

      - Theft from the Person 3.1 128 163 35 27.3 2 0 -2 -100.0 1.6 0.0 -1.6

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 369 342 -27 -7.3 11 11 0 0.0 3.0 3.2 0.2

      - Shoplifting 0.0 656 857 201 30.6 200 168 -32 -16.0 30.5 19.6 -10.9

      - Other Theft 7.3 1112 1335 223 20.1 54 53 -1 -1.9 4.9 4.0 -0.9

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.8 1749 1757 8 0.5 250 191 -59 -23.6 14.3 10.9 -3.4

   - Criminal Damage 12.1 1649 1660 11 0.7 246 181 -65 -26.4 14.9 10.9 -4.0

   - Arson 6.2 100 97 -3 -3.0 4 10 6 150.0 4.0 10.3 6.3

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.3 272 303 31 11.4 51 42 -9 -17.6 18.8 13.9 -4.9

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.7 464 654 190 40.9 67 68 1 1.5 14.4 10.4 -4.0

Domestic Abuse 100.0 3408 3832 424 12.4 496 372 -124 -25.0 14.6 9.7 -4.8

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 480 509 29 6.0 146 131 -15 -10.3 30.4 25.7 -4.7

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 474 485 11 2.3 98 67 -31 -31.6 20.7 13.8 -6.9

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 2253 2701 448 19.9 222 165 -57 -25.7 9.9 6.1 -3.7

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 201 137 -64 -31.8 30 9 -21 -70.0 14.9 6.6 -8.4

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 781 747 -34 -4.4 729 666 -63 -8.6 93.3 89.2 -4.2

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 174 177 3 1.7 148 151 3 2.0 85.1 85.3 0.3

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 607 570 -37 -6.1 581 515 -66 -11.4 95.7 90.4 -5.4

Possession of Weapons 1.1 198 188 -10 -5.1 124 116 -8 -6.5 62.6 61.7 -0.9

Public Order 6.6 2045 2303 258 12.6 349 318 -31 -8.9 17.1 13.8 -3.3

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 12.4 373 371 -2 -0.5 102 70 -32 -31.4 27.3 18.9 -8.5

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 22



OFFICIAL

Castle Point

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 2081 1442 -639 -30.7 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 22.6 5716 5853 137 2.4 959 889 -70 -7.3 16.8 15.2 -1.6

   - State Based Crime 6.2 1073 1117 44 4.1 409 406 -3 -0.7 38.1 36.3 -1.8

   - Victim Based Crime 26.5 4643 4736 93 2.0 550 483 -67 -12.2 11.8 10.2 -1.6

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 37.7 2542 2727 185 7.3 345 318 -27 -7.8 13.6 11.7 -1.9

   - Homicide - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -

   - Violence with Injury 42.0 531 566 35 6.6 101 98 -3 -3.0 19.0 17.3 -1.7

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -

   - Violence without Injury 39.8 932 1044 112 12.0 128 121 -7 -5.5 13.7 11.6 -2.1

   - Stalking and Harassment 33.5 1078 1117 39 3.6 115 99 -16 -13.9 10.7 8.9 -1.8

Sexual Offences 29.2 172 236 64 37.2 21 14 -7 -33.3 12.2 5.9 -6.3

   - Rape 46.2 69 106 37 53.6 4 4 0 0.0 5.8 3.8 -2.0

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 11.5 21 26 5 23.8 2 3 1 50.0 9.5 11.5 2.0

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 57.5 48 80 32 66.7 2 1 -1 -50.0 4.2 1.3 -2.9

   - Other Sexual Offences 15.4 103 130 27 26.2 17 10 -7 -41.2 16.5 7.7 -8.8

Robbery 4.8 35 42 7 20.0 2 5 3 150.0 5.7 11.9 6.2

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 4 3 -1 -25.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 33.3 33.3

   - Robbery of Personal Property 5.1 31 39 8 25.8 2 4 2 100.0 6.5 10.3 3.8

Theft Offences 5.0 1246 1136 -110 -8.8 122 98 -24 -19.7 9.8 8.6 -1.2

   - Burglary 3.9 242 204 -38 -15.7 9 17 8 88.9 3.7 8.3 4.6

      - Burglary Residential 4.8 181 166 -15 -8.3 7 11 4 57.1 3.9 6.6 2.8

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 61 38 -23 -37.7 2 6 4 200.0 3.3 15.8 12.5

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 6.6 101 122 21 20.8 7 11 4 57.1 6.9 9.0 2.1

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 141 82 -59 -41.8 2 6 4 200.0 1.4 7.3 5.9

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 2.1 406 284 -122 -30.0 12 2 -10 -83.3 3.0 0.7 -2.3

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 190 151 -39 -20.5 2 0 -2 -100.0 1.1 0.0 -1.1

      - Theft of a Vehicle 6.5 134 93 -41 -30.6 10 1 -9 -90.0 7.5 1.1 -6.4

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 82 40 -42 -51.2 0 1 1 - 0.0 2.5 2.5

   - Theft 6.6 598 648 50 8.4 101 79 -22 -21.8 16.9 12.2 -4.7

      - Theft from the Person 14.3 10 21 11 110.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 4.8 4.8

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 47 32 -15 -31.9 1 1 0 0.0 2.1 3.1 1.0

      - Shoplifting 0.0 250 212 -38 -15.2 75 60 -15 -20.0 30.0 28.3 -1.7

      - Other Theft 10.4 291 383 92 31.6 25 17 -8 -32.0 8.6 4.4 -4.2

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 16.8 648 595 -53 -8.2 60 48 -12 -20.0 9.3 8.1 -1.2

   - Criminal Damage 17.8 582 551 -31 -5.3 57 46 -11 -19.3 9.8 8.3 -1.4

   - Arson 4.5 66 44 -22 -33.3 3 2 -1 -33.3 4.5 4.5 0.0

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 51 58 7 13.7 5 3 -2 -40.0 9.8 5.2 -4.6

Hate Crime HO Definition 2.5 125 162 37 29.6 8 9 1 12.5 6.4 5.6 -0.8

Domestic Abuse 100.0 1271 1324 53 4.2 169 163 -6 -3.6 13.3 12.3 -1.0

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 132 152 20 15.2 43 59 16 37.2 32.6 38.8 6.2

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 114 132 18 15.8 34 26 -8 -23.5 29.8 19.7 -10.1

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 958 996 38 4.0 77 71 -6 -7.8 8.0 7.1 -0.9

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 67 44 -23 -34.3 15 7 -8 -53.3 22.4 15.9 -6.5

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 292 218 -74 -25.3 255 219 -36 -14.1 87.3 100.5 13.1

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 58 55 -3 -5.2 30 64 34 113.3 51.7 116.4 64.6

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 234 163 -71 -30.3 225 155 -70 -31.1 96.2 95.1 -1.1

Possession of Weapons 0.0 43 48 5 11.6 30 28 -2 -6.7 69.8 58.3 -11.4

Public Order 7.4 587 701 114 19.4 93 125 32 34.4 15.8 17.8 2.0

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 11.3 151 150 -1 -0.7 31 34 3 9.7 20.5 22.7 2.1

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 23



OFFICIAL

Rochford

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1565 1070 -495 -31.6 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 22.6 4072 4412 340 8.3 818 623 -195 -23.8 20.1 14.1 -6.0

   - State Based Crime 5.5 744 729 -15 -2.0 298 227 -71 -23.8 40.1 31.1 -8.9

   - Victim Based Crime 25.9 3328 3683 355 10.7 520 396 -124 -23.8 15.6 10.8 -4.9

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 36.4 1868 2223 355 19.0 319 266 -53 -16.6 17.1 12.0 -5.1

   - Homicide - 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -

   - Violence with Injury 39.6 398 502 104 26.1 99 83 -16 -16.2 24.9 16.5 -8.3

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0

   - Violence without Injury 42.6 709 852 143 20.2 128 100 -28 -21.9 18.1 11.7 -6.3

   - Stalking and Harassment 28.6 759 868 109 14.4 90 82 -8 -8.9 11.9 9.4 -2.4

Sexual Offences 25.2 145 159 14 9.7 12 19 7 58.3 8.3 11.9 3.7

   - Rape 61.7 48 47 -1 -2.1 0 8 8 - 0.0 17.0 17.0

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 22 9 -13 -59.1 0 5 5 - 0.0 55.6 55.6

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 76.3 26 38 12 46.2 0 3 3 - 0.0 7.9 7.9

   - Other Sexual Offences 9.8 97 112 15 15.5 12 11 -1 -8.3 12.4 9.8 -2.5

Robbery 0.0 25 27 2 8.0 3 5 2 66.7 12.0 18.5 6.5

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 5 7 2 40.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 40.0 14.3 -25.7

   - Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 20 20 0 0.0 1 4 3 300.0 5.0 20.0 15.0

Theft Offences 3.9 897 861 -36 -4.0 110 62 -48 -43.6 12.3 7.2 -5.1

   - Burglary 3.5 187 198 11 5.9 19 10 -9 -47.4 10.2 5.1 -5.1

      - Burglary Residential 4.4 138 159 21 15.2 15 9 -6 -40.0 10.9 5.7 -5.2

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 49 39 -10 -20.4 4 1 -3 -75.0 8.2 2.6 -5.6

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 6.4 102 110 8 7.8 13 9 -4 -30.8 12.7 8.2 -4.6

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 85 88 3 3.5 6 1 -5 -83.3 7.1 1.1 -5.9

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.8 274 227 -47 -17.2 11 9 -2 -18.2 4.0 4.0 0.0

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 126 111 -15 -11.9 3 3 0 0.0 2.4 2.7 0.3

      - Theft of a Vehicle 5.3 112 76 -36 -32.1 5 6 1 20.0 4.5 7.9 3.4

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 36 40 4 11.1 3 0 -3 -100.0 8.3 0.0 -8.3

   - Theft 5.3 436 436 0 0.0 80 43 -37 -46.3 18.3 9.9 -8.5

      - Theft from the Person 0.0 28 15 -13 -46.4 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 23 24 1 4.3 1 1 0 0.0 4.3 4.2 -0.2

      - Shoplifting 0.0 148 100 -48 -32.4 61 18 -43 -70.5 41.2 18.0 -23.2

      - Other Theft 7.7 237 297 60 25.3 18 24 6 33.3 7.6 8.1 0.5

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 17.2 393 413 20 5.1 76 44 -32 -42.1 19.3 10.7 -8.7

   - Criminal Damage 18.2 362 391 29 8.0 75 44 -31 -41.3 20.7 11.3 -9.5

   - Arson 0.0 31 22 -9 -29.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 3.2 0.0 -3.2

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 29 29 0 0.0 5 2 -3 -60.0 17.2 6.9 -10.3

Hate Crime HO Definition 6.3 58 80 22 37.9 10 2 -8 -80.0 17.2 2.5 -14.7

Domestic Abuse 100.0 982 995 13 1.3 141 98 -43 -30.5 14.4 9.8 -4.5

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 107 108 1 0.9 24 25 1 4.2 22.4 23.1 0.7

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 108 96 -12 -11.1 28 9 -19 -67.9 25.9 9.4 -16.6

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 728 764 36 4.9 83 62 -21 -25.3 11.4 8.1 -3.3

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 39 27 -12 -30.8 6 2 -4 -66.7 15.4 7.4 -8.0

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 170 118 -52 -30.6 150 113 -37 -24.7 88.2 95.8 7.5

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 35 28 -7 -20.0 27 28 1 3.7 77.1 100.0 22.9

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 135 90 -45 -33.3 123 85 -38 -30.9 91.1 94.4 3.3

Possession of Weapons 0.0 34 26 -8 -23.5 23 19 -4 -17.4 67.6 73.1 5.4

Public Order 5.8 441 483 42 9.5 98 85 -13 -13.3 22.2 17.6 -4.6

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 11.8 99 102 3 3.0 27 10 -17 -63.0 27.3 9.8 -17.5

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 24



OFFICIAL

Basildon

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 5918 4438 -1480 -25.0 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 19.4 18297 19446 1149 6.3 3092 2852 -240 -7.8 16.9 14.7 -2.2

   - State Based Crime 6.1 3579 3533 -46 -1.3 1461 1310 -151 -10.3 40.8 37.1 -3.7

   - Victim Based Crime 22.3 14718 15913 1195 8.1 1631 1542 -89 -5.5 11.1 9.7 -1.4

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 34.1 7785 8754 969 12.4 926 964 38 4.1 11.9 11.0 -0.9

   - Homicide 0.0 1 3 2 200.0 2 3 1 50.0 200.0 100.0 -100.0

   - Violence with Injury 38.7 1613 1746 133 8.2 288 280 -8 -2.8 17.9 16.0 -1.8

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 3 0 -3 -100.0 0 2 2 - 0.0 - -

   - Violence without Injury 35.2 3166 3655 489 15.4 397 367 -30 -7.6 12.5 10.0 -2.5

   - Stalking and Harassment 30.5 3002 3350 348 11.6 239 312 73 30.5 8.0 9.3 1.4

Sexual Offences 25.1 526 642 116 22.1 36 50 14 38.9 6.8 7.8 0.9

   - Rape 49.6 218 238 20 9.2 6 9 3 50.0 2.8 3.8 1.0

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 5.2 47 58 11 23.4 5 4 -1 -20.0 10.6 6.9 -3.7

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 63.9 171 180 9 5.3 1 5 4 400.0 0.6 2.8 2.2

   - Other Sexual Offences 10.6 308 404 96 31.2 30 41 11 36.7 9.7 10.1 0.4

Robbery 3.7 213 217 4 1.9 30 13 -17 -56.7 14.1 6.0 -8.1

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 17 17 0 0.0 6 5 -1 -16.7 35.3 29.4 -5.9

   - Robbery of Personal Property 4.0 196 200 4 2.0 24 8 -16 -66.7 12.2 4.0 -8.2

Theft Offences 3.9 4486 4463 -23 -0.5 422 338 -84 -19.9 9.4 7.6 -1.8

   - Burglary 6.4 807 629 -178 -22.1 49 48 -1 -2.0 6.1 7.6 1.6

      - Burglary Residential 7.8 575 497 -78 -13.6 31 34 3 9.7 5.4 6.8 1.4

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.8 232 132 -100 -43.1 18 14 -4 -22.2 7.8 10.6 2.8

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 10.5 449 372 -77 -17.1 27 31 4 14.8 6.0 8.3 2.3

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.4 358 257 -101 -28.2 22 17 -5 -22.7 6.1 6.6 0.5

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.8 1410 1463 53 3.8 36 24 -12 -33.3 2.6 1.6 -0.9

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.1 722 749 27 3.7 6 6 0 0.0 0.8 0.8 0.0

      - Theft of a Vehicle 4.9 466 535 69 14.8 28 15 -13 -46.4 6.0 2.8 -3.2

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 222 179 -43 -19.4 2 3 1 50.0 0.9 1.7 0.8

   - Theft 4.4 2269 2371 102 4.5 337 266 -71 -21.1 14.9 11.2 -3.6

      - Theft from the Person 5.6 123 126 3 2.4 1 3 2 200.0 0.8 2.4 1.6

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 141 107 -34 -24.1 3 2 -1 -33.3 2.1 1.9 -0.3

      - Shoplifting 0.0 946 1078 132 14.0 273 224 -49 -17.9 28.9 20.8 -8.1

      - Other Theft 9.2 1059 1060 1 0.1 60 37 -23 -38.3 5.7 3.5 -2.2

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.4 1708 1837 129 7.6 217 177 -40 -18.4 12.7 9.6 -3.1

   - Criminal Damage 13.2 1589 1707 118 7.4 216 173 -43 -19.9 13.6 10.1 -3.5

   - Arson 1.5 119 130 11 9.2 1 4 3 300.0 0.8 3.1 2.2

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.8 234 271 37 15.8 26 45 19 73.1 11.1 16.6 5.5

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.0 454 593 139 30.6 36 59 23 63.9 7.9 9.9 2.0

Domestic Abuse 100.0 3834 3770 -64 -1.7 417 456 39 9.4 10.9 12.1 1.2

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 371 438 67 18.1 110 129 19 17.3 29.6 29.5 -0.2

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 330 429 99 30.0 83 110 27 32.5 25.2 25.6 0.5

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 2877 2781 -96 -3.3 192 198 6 3.1 6.7 7.1 0.4

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 256 122 -134 -52.3 32 19 -13 -40.6 12.5 15.6 3.1

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.1 1111 885 -226 -20.3 1001 832 -169 -16.9 90.1 94.0 3.9

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 153 142 -11 -7.2 93 130 37 39.8 60.8 91.5 30.8

   - Possession of Drugs 0.1 958 743 -215 -22.4 908 702 -206 -22.7 94.8 94.5 -0.3

Possession of Weapons 0.0 151 163 12 7.9 99 107 8 8.1 65.6 65.6 0.1

Public Order 7.3 1883 2093 210 11.2 268 299 31 11.6 14.2 14.3 0.1

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 16.1 434 392 -42 -9.7 93 72 -21 -22.6 21.4 18.4 -3.1

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 25



OFFICIAL

Thurrock

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 5900 3935 -1965 -33.3 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 17.2 15260 16563 1303 8.5 2191 1973 -218 -9.9 14.4 11.9 -2.4

   - State Based Crime 7.2 2470 2643 173 7.0 844 791 -53 -6.3 34.2 29.9 -4.2

   - Victim Based Crime 19.1 12790 13920 1130 8.8 1347 1182 -165 -12.2 10.5 8.5 -2.0

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 33.6 6230 6587 357 5.7 717 652 -65 -9.1 11.5 9.9 -1.6

   - Homicide 100.0 0 1 1 - 0 1 1 - - 100.0 -

   - Violence with Injury 39.9 1341 1350 9 0.7 211 198 -13 -6.2 15.7 14.7 -1.1

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 3 1 -2 -66.7 100.0 100.0 0.0

   - Violence without Injury 34.4 2682 2725 43 1.6 344 292 -52 -15.1 12.8 10.7 -2.1

   - Stalking and Harassment 29.4 2204 2510 306 13.9 159 160 1 0.6 7.2 6.4 -0.8

Sexual Offences 27.7 388 570 182 46.9 23 31 8 34.8 5.9 5.4 -0.5

   - Rape 46.6 154 262 108 70.1 4 7 3 75.0 2.6 2.7 0.1

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 4.2 43 72 29 67.4 1 1 0 0.0 2.3 1.4 -0.9

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 62.6 111 190 79 71.2 3 6 3 100.0 2.7 3.2 0.5

   - Other Sexual Offences 11.7 234 308 74 31.6 19 24 5 26.3 8.1 7.8 -0.3

Robbery 4.1 173 171 -2 -1.2 24 18 -6 -25.0 13.9 10.5 -3.3

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 12 12 0 0.0 3 2 -1 -33.3 25.0 16.7 -8.3

   - Robbery of Personal Property 4.4 161 159 -2 -1.2 21 16 -5 -23.8 13.0 10.1 -3.0

Theft Offences 2.1 4526 4921 395 8.7 435 328 -107 -24.6 9.6 6.7 -2.9

   - Burglary 2.0 736 642 -94 -12.8 47 34 -13 -27.7 6.4 5.3 -1.1

      - Burglary Residential 2.8 516 465 -51 -9.9 24 16 -8 -33.3 4.7 3.4 -1.2

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 220 177 -43 -19.5 23 18 -5 -21.7 10.5 10.2 -0.3

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 4.1 358 290 -68 -19.0 22 15 -7 -31.8 6.1 5.2 -1.0

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.3 378 352 -26 -6.9 25 19 -6 -24.0 6.6 5.4 -1.2

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.7 1572 1912 340 21.6 28 23 -5 -17.9 1.8 1.2 -0.6

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.1 736 802 66 9.0 5 3 -2 -40.0 0.7 0.4 -0.3

      - Theft of a Vehicle 1.5 606 854 248 40.9 22 18 -4 -18.2 3.6 2.1 -1.5

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 230 256 26 11.3 1 2 1 100.0 0.4 0.8 0.3

   - Theft 3.3 2218 2367 149 6.7 360 271 -89 -24.7 16.2 11.4 -4.8

      - Theft from the Person 2.4 100 125 25 25.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 2.0 0.8 -1.2

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 147 93 -54 -36.7 2 5 3 150.0 1.4 5.4 4.0

      - Shoplifting 0.0 1035 1051 16 1.5 282 219 -63 -22.3 27.2 20.8 -6.4

      - Other Theft 6.7 936 1098 162 17.3 74 46 -28 -37.8 7.9 4.2 -3.7

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 10.7 1473 1671 198 13.4 148 153 5 3.4 10.0 9.2 -0.9

   - Criminal Damage 11.5 1299 1518 219 16.9 144 149 5 3.5 11.1 9.8 -1.3

   - Arson 2.0 174 153 -21 -12.1 4 4 0 0.0 2.3 2.6 0.3

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.3 225 291 66 29.3 33 28 -5 -15.2 14.7 9.6 -5.0

Hate Crime HO Definition 2.2 421 538 117 27.8 48 35 -13 -27.1 11.4 6.5 -4.9

Domestic Abuse 100.0 2767 2853 86 3.1 347 336 -11 -3.2 12.5 11.8 -0.8

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 205 370 165 80.5 76 89 13 17.1 37.1 24.1 -13.0

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 394 360 -34 -8.6 77 61 -16 -20.8 19.5 16.9 -2.6

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 1962 1998 36 1.8 164 178 14 8.5 8.4 8.9 0.6

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 206 125 -81 -39.3 30 8 -22 -73.3 14.6 6.4 -8.2

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 513 477 -36 -7.0 463 418 -45 -9.7 90.3 87.6 -2.6

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 101 123 22 21.8 63 90 27 42.9 62.4 73.2 10.8

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 412 354 -58 -14.1 400 328 -72 -18.0 97.1 92.7 -4.4

Possession of Weapons 0.7 128 142 14 10.9 67 85 18 26.9 52.3 59.9 7.5

Public Order 8.4 1446 1657 211 14.6 208 226 18 8.7 14.4 13.6 -0.7

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 13.9 383 367 -16 -4.2 106 62 -44 -41.5 27.7 16.9 -10.8

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 26



OFFICIAL

Epping Forest

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 3995 2293 -1702 -42.6 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.0 10371 10730 359 3.5 1561 1221 -340 -21.8 15.1 11.4 -3.7

   - State Based Crime 4.7 1894 1790 -104 -5.5 769 504 -265 -34.5 40.6 28.2 -12.4

   - Victim Based Crime 20.7 8477 8940 463 5.5 792 717 -75 -9.5 9.3 8.0 -1.3

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 37.4 3760 4207 447 11.9 409 430 21 5.1 10.9 10.2 -0.7

   - Homicide 33.3 3 3 0 0.0 0 2 2 - 0.0 66.7 66.7

   - Violence with Injury 40.9 771 853 82 10.6 135 125 -10 -7.4 17.5 14.7 -2.9

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 5 0 -5 -100.0 8 0 -8 -100.0 160.0 - -

   - Violence without Injury 42.4 1463 1701 238 16.3 157 171 14 8.9 10.7 10.1 -0.7

   - Stalking and Harassment 30.4 1518 1650 132 8.7 109 132 23 21.1 7.2 8.0 0.8

Sexual Offences 25.1 201 315 114 56.7 19 33 14 73.7 9.5 10.5 1.0

   - Rape 40.7 90 135 45 50.0 6 0 -6 -100.0 6.7 0.0 -6.7

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 7.1 24 28 4 16.7 5 0 -5 -100.0 20.8 0.0 -20.8

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 49.5 66 107 41 62.1 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.5 0.0 -1.5

   - Other Sexual Offences 13.3 111 180 69 62.2 13 33 20 153.8 11.7 18.3 6.6

Robbery 0.0 109 75 -34 -31.2 8 3 -5 -62.5 7.3 4.0 -3.3

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 6 5 -1 -16.7 1 0 -1 -100.0 16.7 0.0 -16.7

   - Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 103 70 -33 -32.0 7 3 -4 -57.1 6.8 4.3 -2.5

Theft Offences 2.0 3463 3378 -85 -2.5 272 185 -87 -32.0 7.9 5.5 -2.4

   - Burglary 1.3 689 466 -223 -32.4 28 22 -6 -21.4 4.1 4.7 0.7

      - Burglary Residential 1.4 523 346 -177 -33.8 26 13 -13 -50.0 5.0 3.8 -1.2

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.8 166 120 -46 -27.7 2 9 7 350.0 1.2 7.5 6.3

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 1.9 407 262 -145 -35.6 26 13 -13 -50.0 6.4 5.0 -1.4

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.5 282 204 -78 -27.7 2 9 7 350.0 0.7 4.4 3.7

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.6 1383 1434 51 3.7 32 17 -15 -46.9 2.3 1.2 -1.1

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 639 718 79 12.4 3 4 1 33.3 0.5 0.6 0.1

      - Theft of a Vehicle 1.6 515 498 -17 -3.3 21 9 -12 -57.1 4.1 1.8 -2.3

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 229 218 -11 -4.8 8 4 -4 -50.0 3.5 1.8 -1.7

   - Theft 3.5 1391 1478 87 6.3 212 146 -66 -31.1 15.2 9.9 -5.4

      - Theft from the Person 1.6 52 63 11 21.2 4 1 -3 -75.0 7.7 1.6 -6.1

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 38 25 -13 -34.2 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Shoplifting 0.2 581 589 8 1.4 167 118 -49 -29.3 28.7 20.0 -8.7

      - Other Theft 6.2 720 801 81 11.3 41 27 -14 -34.1 5.7 3.4 -2.3

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13.7 944 965 21 2.2 84 66 -18 -21.4 8.9 6.8 -2.1

   - Criminal Damage 14.6 856 905 49 5.7 80 62 -18 -22.5 9.3 6.9 -2.5

   - Arson 0.0 88 60 -28 -31.8 4 4 0 0.0 4.5 6.7 2.1

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.9 157 160 3 1.9 34 32 -2 -5.9 21.7 20.0 -1.7

Hate Crime HO Definition 4.3 275 282 7 2.5 40 45 5 12.5 14.5 16.0 1.4

Domestic Abuse 100.0 1701 1934 233 13.7 200 205 5 2.5 11.8 10.6 -1.2

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 119 135 16 13.4 30 18 -12 -40.0 25.2 13.3 -11.9

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 132 186 54 40.9 36 53 17 47.2 27.3 28.5 1.2

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 1372 1544 172 12.5 117 130 13 11.1 8.5 8.4 -0.1

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 78 69 -9 -11.5 17 4 -13 -76.5 21.8 5.8 -16.0

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 513 338 -175 -34.1 498 293 -205 -41.2 97.1 86.7 -10.4

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 54 57 3 5.6 35 30 -5 -14.3 64.8 52.6 -12.2

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 459 281 -178 -38.8 463 263 -200 -43.2 100.9 93.6 -7.3

Possession of Weapons 0.0 82 50 -32 -39.0 50 28 -22 -44.0 61.0 56.0 -5.0

Public Order 4.5 1099 1164 65 5.9 172 136 -36 -20.9 15.7 11.7 -4.0

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 13.4 200 238 38 19.0 49 47 -2 -4.1 24.5 19.7 -4.8

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 27



OFFICIAL

Harlow

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 3903 2353 -1550 -39.7 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 19.1 9892 10681 789 8.0 1836 1585 -251 -13.7 18.6 14.8 -3.7

   - State Based Crime 5.4 1909 1909 0 0.0 808 637 -171 -21.2 42.3 33.4 -9.0

   - Victim Based Crime 22.1 7983 8772 789 9.9 1028 948 -80 -7.8 12.9 10.8 -2.1

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 34.7 4246 4784 538 12.7 626 558 -68 -10.9 14.7 11.7 -3.1

   - Homicide 0.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 2 2 0 0.0 100.0 200.0 100.0

   - Violence with Injury 40.6 932 1007 75 8.0 199 179 -20 -10.1 21.4 17.8 -3.6

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 0 0 0 - 2 0 -2 -100.0 - - -

   - Violence without Injury 36.7 1813 2060 247 13.6 312 291 -21 -6.7 17.2 14.1 -3.1

   - Stalking and Harassment 28.9 1499 1716 217 14.5 111 86 -25 -22.5 7.4 5.0 -2.4

Sexual Offences 21.5 293 376 83 28.3 28 42 14 50.0 9.6 11.2 1.6

   - Rape 37.7 120 162 42 35.0 1 5 4 400.0 0.8 3.1 2.3

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 7.7 26 39 13 50.0 0 5 5 - 0.0 12.8 12.8

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 47.2 94 123 29 30.9 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.1 0.0 -1.1

   - Other Sexual Offences 9.3 173 214 41 23.7 27 37 10 37.0 15.6 17.3 1.7

Robbery 4.0 95 75 -20 -21.1 12 3 -9 -75.0 12.6 4.0 -8.6

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 2 8 6 300.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 12.5 12.5

   - Robbery of Personal Property 4.5 93 67 -26 -28.0 12 2 -10 -83.3 12.9 3.0 -9.9

Theft Offences 2.9 2443 2550 107 4.4 241 228 -13 -5.4 9.9 8.9 -0.9

   - Burglary 2.5 370 361 -9 -2.4 25 18 -7 -28.0 6.8 5.0 -1.8

      - Burglary Residential 3.2 261 278 17 6.5 16 10 -6 -37.5 6.1 3.6 -2.5

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 109 83 -26 -23.9 9 8 -1 -11.1 8.3 9.6 1.4

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 4.8 171 188 17 9.9 15 9 -6 -40.0 8.8 4.8 -4.0

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 199 173 -26 -13.1 10 9 -1 -10.0 5.0 5.2 0.2

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.5 771 715 -56 -7.3 29 40 11 37.9 3.8 5.6 1.8

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.8 432 377 -55 -12.7 7 21 14 200.0 1.6 5.6 3.9

      - Theft of a Vehicle 3.5 204 231 27 13.2 10 9 -1 -10.0 4.9 3.9 -1.0

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 135 107 -28 -20.7 12 10 -2 -16.7 8.9 9.3 0.5

   - Theft 3.7 1302 1474 172 13.2 187 170 -17 -9.1 14.4 11.5 -2.8

      - Theft from the Person 6.0 70 84 14 20.0 1 2 1 100.0 1.4 2.4 1.0

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 147 100 -47 -32.0 15 3 -12 -80.0 10.2 3.0 -7.2

      - Shoplifting 0.0 495 580 85 17.2 135 131 -4 -3.0 27.3 22.6 -4.7

      - Other Theft 6.9 590 710 120 20.3 36 34 -2 -5.6 6.1 4.8 -1.3

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.0 906 987 81 8.9 121 117 -4 -3.3 13.4 11.9 -1.5

   - Criminal Damage 12.7 807 905 98 12.1 118 110 -8 -6.8 14.6 12.2 -2.5

   - Arson 3.7 99 82 -17 -17.2 3 7 4 133.3 3.0 8.5 5.5

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 2.2 129 180 51 39.5 37 23 -14 -37.8 28.7 12.8 -15.9

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.0 247 335 88 35.6 47 33 -14 -29.8 19.0 9.9 -9.2

Domestic Abuse 100.0 1802 2040 238 13.2 225 237 12 5.3 12.5 11.6 -0.9

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 138 187 49 35.5 33 49 16 48.5 23.9 26.2 2.3

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 204 218 14 6.9 70 50 -20 -28.6 34.3 22.9 -11.4

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 1352 1560 208 15.4 109 132 23 21.1 8.1 8.5 0.4

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 108 75 -33 -30.6 13 6 -7 -53.8 12.0 8.0 -4.0

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 553 400 -153 -27.7 502 363 -139 -27.7 90.8 90.8 0.0

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 103 71 -32 -31.1 96 52 -44 -45.8 93.2 73.2 -20.0

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 450 329 -121 -26.9 406 311 -95 -23.4 90.2 94.5 4.3

Possession of Weapons 2.0 82 101 19 23.2 49 62 13 26.5 59.8 61.4 1.6

Public Order 6.3 1096 1215 119 10.9 221 165 -56 -25.3 20.2 13.6 -6.6

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 13.0 178 193 15 8.4 36 47 11 30.6 20.2 24.4 4.1

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 28



OFFICIAL

Brentwood

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 2320 1437 -883 -38.1 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 15.8 5603 5555 -48 -0.9 618 622 4 0.6 11.0 11.2 0.2

   - State Based Crime 5.5 880 970 90 10.2 252 277 25 9.9 28.6 28.6 -0.1

   - Victim Based Crime 17.9 4723 4585 -138 -2.9 366 345 -21 -5.7 7.7 7.5 -0.2

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 34.1 1882 1994 112 6.0 197 175 -22 -11.2 10.5 8.8 -1.7

   - Homicide 0.0 0 2 2 - 1 2 1 100.0 - 100.0 -

   - Violence with Injury 41.4 387 425 38 9.8 54 60 6 11.1 14.0 14.1 0.2

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 2 0 -2 -100.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 - -

   - Violence without Injury 37.4 808 787 -21 -2.6 106 80 -26 -24.5 13.1 10.2 -3.0

   - Stalking and Harassment 26.8 685 780 95 13.9 35 32 -3 -8.6 5.1 4.1 -1.0

Sexual Offences 26.9 113 167 54 47.8 16 8 -8 -50.0 14.2 4.8 -9.4

   - Rape 58.1 40 62 22 55.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 1.6 1.6

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 14 11 -3 -21.4 0 1 1 - 0.0 9.1 9.1

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 70.6 26 51 25 96.2 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Other Sexual Offences 8.6 73 105 32 43.8 16 7 -9 -56.3 21.9 6.7 -15.3

Robbery 2.6 44 38 -6 -13.6 10 4 -6 -60.0 22.7 10.5 -12.2

   - Robbery of business property 0.0 3 4 1 33.3 3 0 -3 -100.0 100.0 0.0 -100.0

   - Robbery of Personal Property 2.9 41 34 -7 -17.1 7 4 -3 -42.9 17.1 11.8 -5.3

Theft Offences 2.2 2227 1965 -262 -11.8 111 107 -4 -3.6 5.0 5.4 0.5

   - Burglary 3.0 391 336 -55 -14.1 25 22 -3 -12.0 6.4 6.5 0.2

      - Burglary Residential 4.3 271 230 -41 -15.1 16 18 2 12.5 5.9 7.8 1.9

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 120 106 -14 -11.7 9 4 -5 -55.6 7.5 3.8 -3.7

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 7.2 189 139 -50 -26.5 15 16 1 6.7 7.9 11.5 3.6

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 202 197 -5 -2.5 10 6 -4 -40.0 5.0 3.0 -1.9

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.4 842 715 -127 -15.1 21 12 -9 -42.9 2.5 1.7 -0.8

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 433 356 -77 -17.8 7 1 -6 -85.7 1.6 0.3 -1.3

      - Theft of a Vehicle 1.2 294 258 -36 -12.2 7 10 3 42.9 2.4 3.9 1.5

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 115 101 -14 -12.2 7 1 -6 -85.7 6.1 1.0 -5.1

   - Theft 3.4 994 914 -80 -8.0 65 73 8 12.3 6.5 8.0 1.4

      - Theft from the Person 0.0 32 44 12 37.5 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 69 41 -28 -40.6 1 1 0 0.0 1.4 2.4 1.0

      - Shoplifting 0.0 334 281 -53 -15.9 39 53 14 35.9 11.7 18.9 7.2

      - Other Theft 5.7 559 548 -11 -2.0 25 19 -6 -24.0 4.5 3.5 -1.0

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.6 457 421 -36 -7.9 32 51 19 59.4 7.0 12.1 5.1

   - Criminal Damage 12.9 408 387 -21 -5.1 31 47 16 51.6 7.6 12.1 4.5

   - Arson 8.8 49 34 -15 -30.6 1 4 3 300.0 2.0 11.8 9.7

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.9 69 54 -15 -21.7 11 9 -2 -18.2 15.9 16.7 0.7

Hate Crime HO Definition 2.9 127 136 9 7.1 13 18 5 38.5 10.2 13.2 3.0

Domestic Abuse 100.0 884 875 -9 -1.0 88 80 -8 -9.1 10.0 9.1 -0.8

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 62 102 40 64.5 18 15 -3 -16.7 29.0 14.7 -14.3

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 139 109 -30 -21.6 23 12 -11 -47.8 16.5 11.0 -5.5

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse 100.0 621 637 16 2.6 38 52 14 36.8 6.1 8.2 2.0

   - No Risk Assessment 100.0 62 27 -35 -56.5 9 1 -8 -88.9 14.5 3.7 -10.8

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 183 205 22 12.0 158 183 25 15.8 86.3 89.3 2.9

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 27 36 9 33.3 16 22 6 37.5 59.3 61.1 1.9

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 156 169 13 8.3 142 161 19 13.4 91.0 95.3 4.2

Possession of Weapons 3.0 33 33 0 0.0 13 16 3 23.1 39.4 48.5 9.1

Public Order 6.2 549 613 64 11.7 60 62 2 3.3 10.9 10.1 -0.8

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 11.8 115 119 4 3.5 21 16 -5 -23.8 18.3 13.4 -4.8

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 29



OFFICIAL

Stansted Airport

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 347 338 -9 -2.6 - - - - - - -

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 0.0 348 356 8 2.3 154 115 -39 -25.3 44.3 32.3 -11.9

   - State Based Crime 0.0 96 93 -3 -3.1 78 59 -19 -24.4 81.3 63.4 -17.8

   - Victim Based Crime 0.0 252 263 11 4.4 76 56 -20 -26.3 30.2 21.3 -8.9

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 0.0 48 57 9 18.8 25 21 -4 -16.0 52.1 36.8 -15.2

   - Homicide - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -

   - Violence with Injury 0.0 5 12 7 140.0 4 4 0 0.0 80.0 33.3 -46.7

   - Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -

   - Violence without Injury 0.0 37 38 1 2.7 20 16 -4 -20.0 54.1 42.1 -11.9

   - Stalking and Harassment 0.0 6 7 1 16.7 1 1 0 0.0 16.7 14.3 -2.4

Sexual Offences 0.0 4 5 1 25.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Rape 0.0 3 3 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Rape - Under 16 yrs - 1 0 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -

      - Rape - Over 16 yrs 0.0 2 3 1 50.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Other Sexual Offences 0.0 1 2 1 100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

Robbery - 1 0 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -

   - Robbery of business property - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -

   - Robbery of Personal Property - 1 0 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -

Theft Offences 0.0 175 179 4 2.3 49 24 -25 -51.0 28.0 13.4 -14.6

   - Burglary 0.0 3 8 5 166.7 0 1 1 - 0.0 12.5 12.5

      - Burglary Residential 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Burglary Business & Community 0.0 2 7 5 250.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 14.3 14.3

      - Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 2 7 5 250.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 14.3 14.3

   - Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.0 24 24 0 0.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 4.2 0.0 -4.2

      - Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 11 12 1 9.1 1 0 -1 -100.0 9.1 0.0 -9.1

      - Theft of a Vehicle 0.0 11 10 -1 -9.1 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

      - Vehicle Interference 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0

   - Theft 0.0 148 147 -1 -0.7 48 23 -25 -52.1 32.4 15.6 -16.8

      - Theft from the Person 0.0 17 15 -2 -11.8 0 1 1 - 0.0 6.7 6.7

      - Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 0 2 2 - 0 0 0 - - 0.0 -

      - Shoplifting 0.0 48 24 -24 -50.0 37 12 -25 -67.6 77.1 50.0 -27.1

      - Other Theft 0.0 83 106 23 27.7 11 10 -1 -9.1 13.3 9.4 -3.8

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 0.0 24 22 -2 -8.3 2 11 9 450.0 8.3 50.0 41.7

   - Criminal Damage 0.0 24 22 -2 -8.3 2 11 9 450.0 8.3 50.0 41.7

   - Arson - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 3 9 6 200.0 1 4 3 300.0 33.3 44.4 11.1

Hate Crime HO Definition 0.0 4 13 9 225.0 2 4 2 100.0 50.0 30.8 -19.2

Domestic Abuse - 19 0 -19 -100.0 5 4 -1 -20.0 26.3 - -

   - High Risk Domestic Abuse - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -

   - Medium Risk Domestic Abuse - 4 0 -4 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 25.0 - -

   - Standard Risk Domestic Abuse - 13 0 -13 -100.0 4 3 -1 -25.0 30.8 - -

   - No Risk Assessment - 2 0 -2 -100.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 - -

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2022
2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022 # diff. % diff. 2021 2022

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 43 30 -13 -30.2 45 23 -22 -48.9 104.7 76.7 -28.0

   - Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 2 2 0 0.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0

   - Possession of Drugs 0.0 41 28 -13 -31.7 44 23 -21 -47.7 107.3 82.1 -25.2

Possession of Weapons 0.0 19 24 5 26.3 20 23 3 15.0 105.3 95.8 -9.4

Public Order 0.0 23 26 3 13.0 11 11 0 0.0 47.8 42.3 -5.5

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 0.0 11 13 2 18.2 2 2 0 0.0 18.2 15.4 -2.8

Rolling 12 Months to January

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 30



Community Safety Partnership is a strategic 
Group jointly responsible for addressing 

crime and disorder, substance misuse 
and reduction of re-offending in Maldon 

District. Overall strategic responsibility for 
delivery against key priorities. 

✓ Violence and Vulnerability Operations Board 
✓ Behaviour Attendance Partnership 

✓ Community Hub Tasking 
✓ North Essex Against Gangs Partnerships

✓ Missing and Child Exploitation

✓ High specification CCTV
✓ Schools, Child Exploitation sessions 

✓ StoryLab Knife Crime Project
✓ Joint partnership work

✓ Support local Neighbourhood Watch groups

✓ Crucial Crew
✓ Parent awareness sessions

✓ J9 Community Training session

Tackling Crime & Reducing 
Reoffending, with an emphasis on 

Violent Crime, Gangs, Drug 
Trafficking and High Harm offences
1

Driving Down ASB in Public Places, 
with an emphasis on youth 

nuisance and improving 
partnership visibility

2
✓ Youth ASB Forum

✓ Registered Social Landlords (RSL) ASB Forum
✓ Behaviour Attendance Partnership 

✓ Mental Health & ASB Forum

✓ Crime Prevention awareness events
✓ Community Safety and Engagement day

✓ Bike security Marking events

✓ Use of ASB tools and Powers
✓ Public Space Protection Order

✓ Schools Pastors
✓ Joint partnership work

✓ Healthy Relationship session in schools
✓ School Pastors

✓ Hate Crime Ambassador Training for Officers
✓ Officer Enhanced Safeguarding Training 

✓ Design Council Project

✓ Essex Safeguarding Adults / Children's Boards 
✓ Youth Strategy Group

✓ Independent Advisory Group (IAG)
✓ Missing and Child Exploitation Group (MACE)

✓ Stay Safe Group
Mental Health & ASB Forum

✓ Livewell group participation

✓ Senior Safety and Silver Sunday event
✓ Engagement at Social Isolation groups
✓ J9 Community Domestic Abuse training

Identifying & Supporting Vulnerable 
People, with emphasis on Domestic 
Abuse, Violence Against Women & 
Girls, Hate Crime, Social Isolation, 

Suicide and Mental health 

3

Promoting Road Safety & 
Challenging Irresponsible Driving, 

with an emphasis on speeding 
and street racing

5
✓ Violence and Vulnerability Operations Board 

✓ Behaviour Attendance Partnership 
✓ Community Hub Tasking 

✓ Senior Safety and Silver Sunday event

✓ Tru Cam action days
✓ 3PR schools road safety campaign

✓ Junior Traffic Warden 
✓ Community Protection patrols

Increase Confidence in Identifying 
& Reducing Rural Crime4

✓ Essex Police Rural Crime  Forum
✓ Farm Watch engagement

✓ Rural Days of Action
✓ Rural Crime Prevention

✓ Community Safety and Engagement day

✓ Crime Prevention awareness events
✓ Community Protection Patrols

✓ Partnership and engagement patrols

PLAN ON A PAGE 2021 -2022 KEY PRIORITIES

Maldon District Community 
Safety Partnership, creating 

a safer environment to 
live, work and visit

EventMeeting Project/Scheme

APPENDIX 2

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	Minutes

	6 Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2




